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2 

P R O C E E D I N G S 

3 THE COURT: okay. And so, at this time, anyone who I 

4 have not qualified yet who is in the gallery, if you will 

5 come forward. we'll seat you in the Grand Jury box along 

6 with other folks that have not yet been qualified. 

7 (WHEREUPON, a group of individuals was seated in the 

8 Jury box at this time.) 

9 THE COURT: okay. okay. what I'm going to do, if --

10 those of you that I qualified this morning, if you'll raise 

11 your right-hand for me? 

12 (WHEREUPON, a group of individuals responds.) 

13 THE COURT: okay. And so one, two, three -- I 

14 qual ified you this morning? 

15 (WHEREUPON, an individual responds in the affirmative.) 

16 THE COURT: Yes? 

17 what -- what's your names? 

18 THE DEFENDANT: Bryant Means. 

19 THE COURT: Mr. Means, did I -- I don't think I 

20 qual ified you. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Did I qualify him this morning? 

MR. VIETH: He was not qualified. He was not here this 

morning. 

THE COURT: 

All right. 

okay, Mr. Means. 

Thank you. 

3 
3 
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1 okay. so, I've al ready qualified, if you will 1n the 

2 corner, sir, just give me your name? 

3 THE DEFENDANT: Delano. 

4 THE COURT: Mr. Delano. 

5 okay? 

6 THE DEFENDANT: Pavel ko. 

7 THE COURT: Pavelko. 

8 THE DEFENDANT: Pavel ko, ma'am. 

9 THE COURT: Yes. 

10 okay. Yes, ma'am. 

11 THE DEFENDANT: Hall, Lisa. 

12 THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. 

13 THE DEFENDANT: Quavedo. 

14 THE COURT: Quavedo. 

15 okay. so, the four of you don't need to -- and I 

16 qualified you. 

17 okay. And your name? 

18 THE DEFENDANT: Bennett. 

19 

20 

THE COURT: 

okay. okay. 

Mr. Bennett. 

so, the five of you don't need to 

21 respond. You can just remain seated. 

22 All right. will there be any objection, officer, to 

23 Mr. Bennett switching seats with--? 

24 THE OFFICER: With Hector. 

25 THE COURT: With Hector. 

4 
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THE OFFICER: Trade places. 

THE COURT: okay. All r ight. Now, if you will please, 

everyone else, if you will please stand and raise your 

right-hand. 

(WHEREUPON, all par ties comply.) 

THE COURT: okay. our clerk is going to swear you in. 

(WHEREUPON, the defendants were placed under oath at 

this time.) 

THE COURT: okay. Thank you. 

10 If you don't mind, I'm going to ask you to remain 

11 standi ng for me. This wi l l onl y take about three to four 

12 minutes and I think, unless that's an undue hardship 

13 ma'am, are you all right to stand for three or four minutes? 

14 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

15 THE COURT: All right. so, I'm, I'm getting ready to 

16 go through a series of questions with you. But before I do, 

17 I'm gonna get you-al l to identify yourselves. I'm gonna 

18 start in the back row with this gentleman right there. 

19 Yes, sir, your name? 

20 THE DEFENDANT: Dougl as underwood. 

21 THE COURT: Mr. underwood. 

22 And who is your lawyer? 

23 THE DEFENDANT: James cheeks. 

24 THE COURT: okay. And next to you? 

25 THE DEFENDANT: Hector Gonzalez. 
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THE COURT: Mr. Gonzalez. 

And who's your l awyer? 

THE DEFENDANT: Mr. Vieth. 

THE COURT: okay. Yes, s, r. 

THE DEFENDANT: Travis Wi l liams. 

THE COURT: who's your lawyer? 

THE DEFENDANT: James cheek. 

THE COURT: okay. Yes, si r. 

THE DEFENDANT: Harol d Jones. 

THE COURT: Mr . Jones? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: And who's your lawyer? 

THE DEFENDANT: Suzanne white. Suzanne white. 

THE COURT: Ms. white. 

okay. Yes. 

THE DEFENDANT: Jasmine Rogers. 

THE COURT: Jasmi ne--? 

THE DEFENDANT: Rogers. 

THE COURT: who's your lawyer? 

THE DEFENDANT: Andrea Price. 

THE COURT: Yes, s,r. 

THE DEFENDANT: Ch r istophe r Bradley. 

THE COURT: Your lawyer? 

THE DEFENDANT: Suzanne white. 

THE COURT: Yes, s,r. 

6 
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THE DEFENDANT: Bryant Means. 

THE COURT: Your lawyer? 

THE DEFENDANT: Richard Vieth. 

THE COURT: okay. And then we'll start here. 

Yes, ma'am. 

THE DEFENDANT: Krystal Pruitt. Chad Snyder. 

THE DEFENDANT: Tyrone Dodd. Suzanne white. 

THE COURT: Mr. Dodd? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT REPORTER: Judge, t hey've got to speak up. I 

11 can't hear them. 

12 

13 

14 

THE COURT: okay. so, let's start again. 

Krystal --? 

THE DEFENDANT: Pruitt. 

15 THE COURT: Ms. Pruitt and her attor ney ,s Suzanne 

16 white. 
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THE DEFENDANT: No, ma am. 

THE COURT: oh, sor ry. 

THE DEFENDANT: Chad, Chad Snyder. 

THE COURT: Chad Snyder? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. 

THE COURT: okay. And next? 

THE DEFENDANT: Tyrone Dodd. Suzanne white. 

THE COURT: Tyrone Dodds (sic). 

All right. Yes. 

7 
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THE DEFENDANT: Jordan Stone. Mr. Boggs. 

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE DEFENDANT: Melissa Greene. Andrea Price. 

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE DEFENDANT: Melissa Bl ocker. Suzanne white. 

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE DEFENDANT: Gwen Player. Andrea Price. 

THE COURT: Ms.---

THE DEFENDANT: Price. 

THE COURT: And your last name 1s Player? 

THE DEFENDANT: Player. 

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE DEFENDANT: Chanda Gray and my lawyer's Andrea 

Price. 

THE COURT: okay. Yes, sir. 

THE DEFENDANT: Trevor Harvey. Andrea Price. 

THE DEFENDANT: Jennife r Mcann. Andrea Price. 

THE DEFENDANT: Mitzi watts. Andrea Price. 

THE COURT: Mitzi watts? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. Andrea Price. 

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. 

Yes, sir. 

THE DEFENDANT: Mark Panuelo. Andrea Price. 

THE COURT: okay. Yes, sir. 

THE DEFENDANT: James Stevens. 

8 



1 THE COURT: And who's your lawyer? 

2 who's your lawye r? 

3 Mr. Snyder? 

4 THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, him. 

5 THE COURT: okay. All r ight. And so it's Mr. Stevens, 

6 James Stevens wi th ans. Mr. Snyder. 

7 okay. Mr. Stevens, can you hear me okay? 

8 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

9 THE COURT: okay. If you need for me to speak up, you 

10 let me know. 

11 All r i ght? 

12 THE DEFENDANT: okay. 

13 THE COURT: I'm going to go over a series of questions 

14 with you all conce rning your understanding of your 

15 consti tutional r ights, that you're waiving those r i ghts, 

16 your satisfaction with legal counsel , and I' m going to try 

17 to confirm that you al l understand what you're doing here 

18 today. 

19 All r i ght. If any anytime you don't understand, raise 

20 your hand and let me know. 

21 All r i ght. Do not answer verbally because it will be 

22 impossible fo r our court reporter to understand which one of 

23 you asked a question or replied verbal l y. 

24 All r i ght. so, do each of you unde r stand that the 

25 purpose of your bei ng here today is to enter a plea as 

9 
9 
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opposed to having a Jury trial or a bench trial on the 

charge or charges against you? 

If you understand that, I want you to remain standing. 

(WHEREUPON, everyone remains standing.) 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

Now, do you understand that by entering a plea on the 

charge or charges against you you waive ve ry important 

constitutional rights? 

10 

Not only are you waiving your right to a trial by jury, 

but you also waive your right to confront witnesses against 

you and your right to remain silent . 

If you understand the waiver of those constitutional 

rights, I want you to remain standing. 

(WHEREUPON, everyone remains standing.) 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

If you understand that if you were to go forward and 

have a trial on the charge or charges against you, the 

burden of proof would not be on you and your lawyer. The 

burden of proof is on the state, on the solicitor, to prove 

every element of every charge against you beyond a 

reasonable doubt. You are presumed to be innocent until 

proven guilty. 

If you understand that, I want you to remain standing. 

(WHEREUPON, everyone remains standing.) 

THE COURT: Thank you. 
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1 Lastly, if you were to have a jury trial, every member 

2 of your jury, all 12, have to say that you're guilty for you 

3 to be found guilty. 

4 If you understand that, I want you to remain standing. 

5 (WHEREUPON, everyone remains standing.) 

6 THE COURT: understanding all of those constitutional 

7 rights, do you still wish at this time to waive those rights 

8 in exchange for entering a plea or pleas on the charges 

9 against you? 

10 If that 1s your wish, I want you to please remain 

11 standing. 

12 (WHEREUPON, everyone remains standing.) 

13 THE COURT: Thank you. 

14 Now, on the next set of question, if they apply to you, 

15 I want you to sit down so I can get more information. 

16 All right. Are you today under the influence of 

17 alcohol, drugs, or any intoxicant that would impair your 

18 judgment? 

19 If you are, I need for you to have a seat at this time . 

20 (WHEREUPON, everyone remains standing.) 

21 THE COURT: If you suffer from any mental or physical 

22 infirmity that would affect your ability in understanding 

23 what you're doing today, I want you to have a seat at this 

24 time. 

25 (WHEREUPON, everyone remains standing.) 
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THE COURT: If you take any prescribed medication, I 

would like fo r you to have a seat at this ti me and I will 

ask you more about that when I actually do your individual 

pl ea. 

12 

rs there anyone he re that takes presc r ibed medicati ons? 

(WHEREUPON , one defendant responds at this time.) 

THE COURT: okay. Yes, ma'am, you're Ms. --? 

THE DEFENDANT: Bl ocker. 

THE COURT: Ms. Bl ocker. 

okay. You okay. so we've got a note of that. 

Anybody else? 

(WHEREUPON, one defendant responds at this time.) 

THE COURT: okay. 

THE DEFENDANT: They're not narcotics though. so, does 

that matte r? 

THE COURT: Yes, I mean -- no, ma'am, if they're 

prescribed to you, I stil l need to know about it. so, let's 

j ust get -- okay. 

so, Ms. Blocker, if you'll have a seat and you are? 

THE DEFENDANT: Chanda Gray. 

THE COURT: Ms. Gray? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. 

THE COURT: okay. 

THE DEFENDANT: I just finished medi cation. I had 

su rge ry on Fri day. 
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THE COURT: well then yes, ma'am. 

what's you r name? 

THE DEFENDANT: Mcan n. 

THE COURT: Ms. Mcann. 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. 

THE COURT : All r ight. Have a seat. 

And yes, ma'am. 

THE DEFENDANT: I take narcotic medicine. 

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. so you take prescri bed 

10 medications. 

11 what's you r name? 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

THE DEFENDANT: Mitzi watts. 

THE COURT: Ms. watt. 

okay. Thank you, ma'am. If you'l l sit down. 

Does anybody else take any type of prescribed 

medication? 

(WHEREUPON, there was no response.) 

THE COURT: Thank you a 11 . You can stand again . 

(WHEREUPON, the defendants comply.) 

THE COURT : If you are satisfied with the services of 

21 your legal counsel , please remain standing. 

22 (WHEREUPON, everyone remains standing.) 

23 

24 

25 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

Please be advised that in the event you wish to appeal 

any aspect of your pl ea hearing today you onl y have 10 days 

13 13 
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to do so in writing to this court. Not 20. Not 30. But 

10. 

3 so, if you understand that, I want you to remain 

4 standing. 

5 (WHEREUPON, everyone remains standing.) 

6 THE COURT: Thank you. 

7 And, lastly, if anybody has threatened you or coerced 

8 you or promised you anything to get you to enter your plea 

9 today, I want you to have a seat at this time. 

10 (WHEREUPON, everyone remains standing.) 

11 THE COURT: okay. Thank you. 

12 Those of you who were already up here, if you would 

13 have a seat please and then the rest of you can return to 

14 the gallery. 

15 All right. 

16 (WHEREUPON, other guilty pleas were completed at this 

17 time.) 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

SOLICITOR BARNETTE: Harold Jones. 

THE COURT: we will be in recess for a few minutes. 

(WHEREUPON, a short recess was taken at this time.) 

SOLICITOR BARNETTE: May we approach, Your Honor? 

(WHEREUPON, a bench conference was held at this time.) 

(WHEREUPON, an affidavit was marked as court's Exhibit 

No. 1 for identification purposes only at this time.) 

THE COURT: okay. Thank you. 

14 
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All right. so we're now on the record with regard to 

Harold Buster Jones, III. 

Mr. Barnette. 

SOLICITOR BARNETTE: May it please the court, Your 

5 Honor. 

6 He's pleading to seven counts, Your Honor. 

7 The first one's 18-GS-42-61 -- no, 1661, Your Honor. 

8 It's driving under suspension third offense or subsequent, 

9 Your Honor. 

10 Then 18-GS-42-1662, Your Honor, failure to stop first 

11 offense. 

15 15 

12 18-GS-42-1663, reckless driving and 18-GS-42-1664, Your 

13 Honor, is domestic violence of a high and aggravated nature. 

14 He's pleading on count 1 of that indictment, Your Honor. 

15 count 2 will be dismissed once the plea is done. All these 

16 have been true billed by the Grand Jury, Your Honor. 

17 I do have three other counts. Ms. Kallam was gonna 

18 tell you that on the record but there is a negotiated 

19 sentence on these, Your Honor. 

20 on the driving under suspension, which 1s 1661, Your 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Honor, it's six months in jail. 

18-GS-42-1662, Your Honor, 1s failure to stop. It's 

three years suspended to seven months in jail with credit 

for time served and three years probation to follow. 

And on the ov, we would like that to be the DV 
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probation as part of it, Your Honor. 

Then 18-GS-42-1663, the reckless drivi ng, be 30 days 

concurrent. 

16 
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Then 18-GS-42-1664, Your Honor, domestic violence of a 

high and aggravated nature 1s 15 years suspended to seven 

months in jail with credit for time served, three years 

probation, which wil l be the DV probation. There's also 

gonna be a pe rmanent restraining order f rom the victim ,n 

this case, Tina Gary, and t here's also a STROPFA order 

that's being signed, Your Honor, in this case to. Make that 

part of the record, You r Honor. All those have been true 

billed. 

These will run concurrent with his three drug charges 

and there's also a court Exhibit with my presentation, Your 

Honor. Tina Gary has signed an affidavit not to prosecute. 

16 That's the reason for the negotiated sentence. we were not 

17 going to drop these charges. If I had to go to trial and 

18 try them I would of. But based on him pleading guilty to 

19 this, we've agreed to this. 

20 THE COURT: okay. 

21 SOLICITOR KALLAM: Your Honor? 

22 THE COURT: so first let me -- well, I'm sorry, Ms. 

23 Kallam. Go ahead. 

24 SOLICITOR KALLAM: Your Honor, he 7S also pleading to 

25 true billed Indictment 2018-GS-42-2281 for the charge of 
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1 distri bution of cocaine. 

2 True billed I ndictment 2018-GS-42-2282 to the charge of 

3 distribution of cocaine within one-half mile of a park. 

4 2018-GS-42-2283, the charge of possession of cocaine 

5 base. 

6 Your Honor, these are all running concurrent as 

7 Mr. Barnette has said and t he negotiations are the same. 

8 THE COURT: okay. Thank you. 

9 okay. so, before we proceed, Mr. Jones, let me ask Ms. 

10 white. 

11 Ms. white, do you have any objections to state's 

12 Exhibi t No. 1, which I bel ieve is the affidavit of the 

13 victim? 

14 MS. WHITE: No, Your Honor. I actually got that from 

15 Ms. Gary and turned it over to Mr. Barnette. so, that is 

16 fine with us. 

17 (WHEREUPON, court's Exhibit No. 1 was recei ved into 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

evidence at this time.) 

s, r. 

THE COURT: okay. okay. All r i ght. Good afternoon, 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: You are Harold Jones, III. 

Is that correct? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: All right. And, Mr. Jones, I, I think 
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you're a l i ttle soft spoken and I'm gonna ask you to try to 

be reminded to keep you r voice up as we go th rough the 

hearing. There are a lot of people in the courtroom and a 

4 lot of noise. 

5 All right? 

6 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

7 THE COURT: All right. so, first, Mr. Jones, let me 

8 again ask you, you were qualified by me earlier when we 

9 began the afternoon session. 

10 Is that correct? 

11 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

12 THE COURT: And you were sworn at that time? 

13 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

14 THE COURT: And if I ask you those questions again 

15 right now, would your answers be the same? 

16 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

18 

17 THE COURT: All right. so, Mr. Jones, I'm now going to 

18 go through the indictments with you and there are seven 

19 indictments. 

20 These are all true billed indict ments beginning with 

21 Indictment Number 18-GS-42-1664 fo r the offense of domestic 

22 violence of a high and aggravated nature, and there's a 

23 second count, possession of a firearm during the commission 

24 of a violent crime. 

25 Now, with regard to the domestic viol ence of a high and 
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19 19 

aggravated nature , si r, the potential penalty for t his 

offense, and you're pleading as indicted, is up to 20 years, 

and, sir, this is -- also this offense is classified as 

being a violent offense and a serious offense. 

And so let , let me first ask do you unde rstand the 

offense that you're entering your pl ea to? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: Do you f urther understand, f rom your 

discussions with Ms. white, that this is classified as a 

violent and serious offense? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: Do you have any questions about the 

classification of the offense? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am. 

THE COURT: All right. And, s, r , as part of any 

sentence that I issue, I will be issuing a restraining order 

between you and the victim, Ms. Tina Gary. 

Do you understand that? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: Do you have any questions about that? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am. 

THE COURT: And I have been presented with a permanent 

restraining order that you will, if you haven't already 

reviewed it, you wil l review it with counsel because they're 

required to serve it on you. 
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okay. But this restraining order will stay in 

effect -- well, the date on here says December the 315t of 

2118. 

20 

1 
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9 

okay. so t his is going to live much longer than we do. 

Do you understand that? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: Do you have any questions about it? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am. 

THE COURT: All right. And I understand that, from the 

10 statements of counsel , that in exchange for your entering 

11 your plea, that the second count, the possession of firearm 

12 during commission of a violent crime, that that is going to 

13 be dismissed at the conclusion of the plea heari ng today. 

14 Do you understand that? 

15 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

16 

17 

18 

THE COURT: Do you have any questions about it? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am. 

THE COURT: I have Indictment 18-1663 and this is a 

19 traffi c offense fo r reckless driving, and the potenti al 

20 penal ty for this is not more than 30 days or a fine of --

21 ranging from $25.00 to $250.00. 

22 And I have Indictment 18-1662 which 1s failure to stop 

23 for blue light with no injury or death. This is a first 

24 offense and the potential penal ty for this is not more than 

25 three years or not less than $500.00. 



1 Then I have I ndictment 2018-1661 which is for dri ving 

2 under suspension and not DUI related third or subsequent 

3 offense, and the potential penalty for this is up to six 

4 months. 

5 I have Indi ctment 18-2281 which is for distribution of 

6 cocaine and the potential penal ty for this offense is zero 

7 to 15 years and/or a fine of up to $25,000. 

8 I have I ndi ctment 18-2282 which is for distribution of 

9 cocaine within a half mile of school , and the potent i al 

10 penal ty for this is zero to 10 years and/or a fine of up to 

11 $10,000. 

21 Q1 

12 And Indictment 2283, which is for possession of cocaine 

13 base first offense with a potential penalty of up to three 

14 years and/or a fine of up to $5,000. 

15 And so let me first ask you, Mr. Jones, do you 

16 understand the offenses that you re entering these pleas to? 

17 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

THE COURT: And do you understand the potential penal ty 

fo r each offense? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: All right. Now, this is a little bit 

unusual in that this is being presented to me today as a 

negotiated plea, and based upon the negotiations of counsel, 

the sentence that has been negotiated is 15 years suspended 

to seven months of act ive i ncarceration and probation -- a 
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probationary period for three years. There would be a 

permanent restraining order with Ms. Gary. There will be a 

3 STROPFA order prohibiting you from owning or possessing a 

4 firearm or ammunition ever in the future, and you would 

5 be -- under the probationary period, you would be required 

22 

6 to comply with the domestic violence conditions of probation 

7 and basically all of the offenses would run concurrentl y 

8 with the probationary period also being concu r rent. 

9 Am I saying that correctly, counsel --

10 MS. WHITE: Yes. 

11 THE COURT: -- without going through each one? 

12 MS. WHITE: Yes, ma'am. 

13 SOLICITOR BARNETTE: Yes. 

14 THE COURT: okay. All right. And so, Mr. Jones, do 

15 you understand the negotiated sentences as I have stated it? 

16 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

17 THE COURT: Are you in agreement with it? 

18 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

19 THE COURT: And I'm assuming, under the negotiations, 

20 Mr. Jones would receive credit for time served which is --

21 has been represented to me to be 271 days? 

22 MS. WHITE: Your Honor, I think I made a -- I needed to 

23 correct that. It's actually 241 days. 

24 THE COURT: okay. well, he'll get credit for the time 

25 served under your negotiations? 
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MS. WHITE: Ri ght. 

THE COURT: All r ight. 

MS. WHITE: Yes, ma'am. 

4 SOLICITOR BARNETTE: That's right. 

5 THE COURT: All r ight. so, do you understand that, 

6 Mr. Jones? 

7 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

8 THE COURT: All r ight. And so do you f urther 

9 understand, sir, that if I decide, whi l e I'm hearing the 

10 facts that led to t hese charges and the communications from 

11 counsel during t he pl ea, that I can not go al ong wi th this, 

12 I wi l l al l ow you to stand down with your l awyer? 

13 Do you understand that? 

14 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

15 THE COURT: so, basically, I can accept it or I can 

16 reject it but I'm not goi ng to change it. 

17 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

18 THE COURT: Do you have any questions about that? 

19 THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am. 

20 THE COURT: All right. so, s,r, are you, at this 

21 time -- just give me one second. 

22 (Pause.) 

23 THE COURT: okay. I think I misstated somethi ng, sir. 

24 on the offense of failure to stop for bl ue light wi th 

25 no injury or death first off ense, there's a mandatory 

23 ·23 
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minimum of 90 days and it's not more than three years. 

Does that cause you any confusion? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am. 

24 
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THE COURT: Do you have any questions for me or for Ms. 

10 

11 

12 

white about that? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am. 

THE COURT: All right. Thank you. 

okay. so now, Mr. Jones, are you ready to enter your 

plea at this time? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: And how do you plead on each of these 

indictments? 

13 THE DEFENDANT: Guilty. 

14 THE COURT: Are you doing so freely, knowingly, and 

15 voluntarily? 

16 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

17 THE COURT: okay. Thank you, si r. 

18 If you will now direct your attention to the solicitor. 

19 SOLICITOR BARNETTE: And, Your Honor, just for the 

20 record, I think the, the DVHAN is violent and I think it's 

21 serious. Just want to make sure that was part of the record 

22 and I believe one of the drug cases is also --

23 SOLICITOR KALLAM: Yes. 

24 SOLICITOR BARNETTE: a ser, ous offense. 

25 SOLICITOR KALLAM: The half mile charge is a serious 
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1 offense, Your Honor. 
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THE COURT: okay. Just one moment. I know that I 

questioned him about it on the DVHAN. 

okay. Mr. Jones, as to Indictment 18-2282, which is 

fo r dist r ibuti on of cocaine within a hal f mi l e of school, 

that, that car ries up to 10 years and/ or a fine of, of up to 

$10,000 and that is classified as a serious offense. 

that. 

Do you understand that? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: Do you have any questions about it? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am. 

THE COURT: Have you talked to Ms. whi te about it? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: All right. And, and I, I did ask him about 

MS. WHITE: You did, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: okay. All r ight. okay. so, thank you. 

Anythi ng else before I hear from solicitor Barnette? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am. 

THE COURT: All right. Thank you. 

Yes, sir. 

SOLICITOR BARNETTE: Thank you, Your Honor. 

May it please the court. 

The DVHAN and the failu re to stop and the DUS and 

reckl ess drivi ng all occur red on March sth of 2018. It 
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started at - Harnett Drive here 1n Spartanburg, Your 

Honor. 

Tiny Gary had called the sheriff's Department there, 

Your Honor. Deputy Snyder responded. 

26 

when he ar r ived there, Your Honor, he advised there was 

a black Chevy Tahoe leaving the apartment complex. The -­

they started following him. He went on and talked to Ms. 

Gary. He said her boyfriend, Mr. Jones, came over to the 

apartment. 

They got 1n a fight, Your Honor. He threatened to kill 

her and pulled a knife out. There was a knife found at the 

scene. she did have a mark on her arm. Based off that 1s 

the, the DV and there's also a recording that she had 

concerning that argument. 

They fol lowed him and he fai l ured (sic) to stop, Your 

Honor, and he was arrested afte r , after the chase, Your 

Honor, and he was also found to be driving under suspension 

and also charged with reckless driving in this case and this 

all occurred in Spartanburg county. 

THE COURT: okay. so, Mr. Jones, l et me ask you. 

Is that what led to those charges? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: Do you agree with the recitation of facts 

by the solicitor? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 
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THE COURT: okay. Thank you. 

All r i ght. Ms . Kallam. 

SOLICITOR KALLAM: Thank you, Your Honor. 

4 In regards to the distribution of cocaine, and the 

27 ·27 

5 distri bution of cocaine wi thin a hal f mile, that occurred on 

6 August 22 nd , 2017. Investigator Joya met with a CRI in 

7 reference to a controlled purchase from a Jarvis Jones. The 

8 CRI was searched with no contraband or weapons found. The 

9 CRI, CRI was equipped with audio, video recording device, 

10 and given recorded funds. 

11 The CRI went to 100 Vanderbilt Lane, G building in 

12 Spartanburg county. Ja rvis Jones was seen exiti ng the 

13 vehicle, entering the apart ment, and then returning to the 

14 vehicle. 

15 At that time Harold Jones was seen exi ting the vehicle 

16 

17 

and meeting with the CRI. Harold Jones did exchange 

funds -- exchanged cocaine for the recorded funds. This 

18 exchange took place within a half mile of Hillandale Par k. 

19 Your Honor, for the possession of cocaine on 

20 November 1sth , 2017, Investigator Lachika observed a vehicle 

21 with no tag following another vehicl e too closely in 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Spartanburg county. Investigator Lachika i nitiated a 

traffic stop and Harold Jones was the driver. Harold Jones 

did not have a driver's license. A search of his person 

found cocai ne base, Your Honor. 
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THE COURT: okay. so, Mr. Jones, with regard to those 

charges, do you ag ree that those were the facts that led to 

you being charged? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: okay. Thank you. 

I find there is a factual basis for the plea. 

was discovery shared with Ms. white? 

SOLICITOR KALLAM: Yes, Your Honor. 

SOLICITOR BARNETTE: Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: okay. Thank you. 

Ms. white, did you have an opportunity to review the 

evidence wi th your client? 

plea. 

MS. WHITE: I did, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: okay. And, and, and I will accept the 

And so now I'm happy to hear from you, ma'am. 

MS. WHITE: Thank you, You r Honor. 

28 

Being that this is a negoti ated plea, I don't feel like 

I need to go into any of the details. I do want to let Your 

Honor know that we did discuss t he, the consequences of 

these being pleas to two different serious charges and the 

effect that could have on him if he got additional charges 

later and we've discussed that and I feel like he 

understands that and wants to go forward. And we are just 

appreciative of the, t he negotiations. 
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1 THE COURT: okay. 

2 SOLICITOR BARNETTE: And, Your Honor , fo r the record, 

3 we would not have made the offer for the DVHAN except for 

4 the victim did in -- the affidavit, the court Exhibit No. 1. 

5 THE COURT: Yes, sir. Yes, sir. 

6 okay. so all right. And , Mr. Jones, before I hear 

7 from you, sir, if you-all want to give me the cri minal 

8 history. 

9 SOLICITOR BARNETTE: Again, Your Honor , 1994, unlawful 

10 car ryi ng. 

11 1996, resisting ar rest. 

12 1995, admissible unuse (sic) of vehicle, Your Honor. 

13 1997, possession of stolen vehicle. 

14 1998, CDV and firearm, Your Honor. 

15 1999, fo rgery. 

16 2000, CDV, giving false informati on. 

17 2001, false information. 

18 2002, fo rgery and common l aw robbery. 

19 2008, ABHAN times two, failure to stop, and burglary 

20 second nonviolent, and pointing and presenti ng. 

21 2014, DVHAN and pointing and presenting. 

22 THE COURT: okay. Thank you. 

23 okay. Mr. Jones, is there anything you'd like to tell 

24 me, sir? 

25 THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am. 
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THE COURT: okay. You-all bear with me just one 

moment. 

(Pause.) 

THE COURT: okay. with regard to the matter of the 

5 state versus Harold Jones, III, and the indictments as 

6 previously stated on the record, it would be the order of 

7 the court that, based upon statements of counsel and the 

30 

8 negotiations of counsel, I accept the negotiations and order 

9 that the defendant be committed to the state Department of 

10 corrections for 15 years. That will be suspended upon the 

11 service of seven months and probation for three years. 

12 These are concurrent sentences. He will be given 

13 credit for 241 days of time served, which has been 

14 represented to the court to be his period of incarceration 

15 to date. special conditions are that he will have no 

16 contact with the victim, Tina Gary. I have signed a 

17 permanent restraining order confirming that and he will 

18 comply with the DV rules of probation. I have signed an 

19 order prohibiting him from owning or possessing firearms or 

20 ammunition at any time in the future. The other conditions 

21 are that he will submit for random drug and alcohol testing 

22 and substance abuse counseling. 

23 with regard to the other indictments, he has received 

24 the maximum sentence as to each one, which 1s less than the 

25 current sentence, and he will -- all of those will be 
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suspended to the seven months with the same credit for time 

served and the same conditions of probati on. 

Good luck to you, Mr. Jones. 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

SOLICITOR KALLAM: Thank you, Your Honor. 

SOLICITOR BARNETTE: Thank you, Your Honor. 

MS. WHITE: Thank you, You r Honor. 

THE COURT: Thank y'all. 

* 1' "''END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECOR01' 1' ,., 
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3 I, Pamela E. Green, official court Reporter for the 

4 state of south Carolina, do hereby certify that the 

5 foregoing 1s a true, accurate and complete Transcript of 
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6 Record of the proceedings had and evidence introduced 1n the 

7 trial of the captioned case, relative to appeal, in the 

8 court of General sessions for Spartanburg county, south 

9 Carolina, on the 31st day of October, 2018. 

10 I do further certify that I am neither of kin, counsel 

11 nor interest to any party hereto. 
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WITNESSES 

'• 
i, 

==============! 
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 

20182580017712. 

ACTION OF GRAND(Yflf" 

Date: 

VERDICT 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 
Date: 

/.IAR 2 3 iulJ 

DOCKET NO. 6l / 
18-GS-42- / 

The State of South Carolina 

County of Spartanburg 

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

~;AR 2 6 2018 TERM 

THE STATE 
v. 

HAROLD BUSTER JONES, Ill 

Indictment For 
DUS/DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION 

SC Code: se-1◄GO 
CDR Code: 0174 

Class MIS-UNC 

I, 

p 

' ) 

' 
1 

. ' 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) 

INDICTMENT 

MAR 2 3 2018 
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ______ ___ __. 

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath: 

DUSJDRIVE UNDER SUSPENSION 

the 

__Iha!_the Defendant, Harold Bust~r J~nes, 1!1, did in Spartanburg County on or about 

March 5, 2018, drive a motor vehicle on a public highway of this State when his license 

to drive was canceled, suspended or revoked, all in violation of §56-1-460, THE CODE 

OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended). 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such 

case made and provided. 
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- ------------------------ -----

WITNESSES -.----- --------

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 

20112580017713 

Date. 

ACTION OF GRAN't!if'.Y(" 

MAR 2 3 Nil 

VERDICT 

----- ----
Foreperson of Pelif Jury 

D•tt1· 

The State of South Carolina 

County of Spartanburg 

Barry J Barnette, Solicitor 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

t,." ·! 7 G ~J;~ 
TERM 

THE STATE 
v. 

HAROLD BUSTER JONES, Ill 

Indictment for 

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE 
WHEN SIGNALED BY OFFICER 

SC Code. 56-5-760 
CDR Code· Zlt6 

Class MIS/A 

I 
Jt\ 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT 
) 

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on __________ __. 

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath 

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN 

SIGNALED BY A LAW EN1FORCEMENT VEHICLE 

the 

That the Defendant, Harold Buster Jones, 111, did in Spartanburg 

County on or about March 5, 2018, fail to stop the motor vehicle which he 

was driving on a road, street, or highway of the State of South Carolina 

when he was signaled by a law enforcement vehicle by means of a siren or 

flashing light, in violation of §56-5-750, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH 

CAROLINA, (1976). as amended. 

Against the peace and dignity of the State and contra~ t.tt statute in such case 

made and provided / u 
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WITNESSES 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 

_20182580017711 

ACTION OF GRANO JUBt __ _ en" 
MAil 2 3 WiJ ~::;z:::---- ---

Foreperson-of~~ Jury . --::-;;)~--­
Dale. 

VERDICT 

F~ of Peli'/ Jury 
Date: 

DOCKET18-GS-42- (663 
The State of South Carolina 

County of Spartanburg 

Barry J. Barnette, Soliclwr 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

THE STATE 
v. 

TERM 

HAROLD BUSTER JONES, HI 

Indictment for 

RECKLESS DRIVING 

SC Code: 56-05-2920 
CDR Code: 0857 
Class MIS/UNC 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT 
) 

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on __________ _. the 

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath: 

RECKLESS DRIVING 

That the Defendant, Harold Buster Jones, Ill. did in Spartanburg 

County on or about March 5, 2018, wiUfully and unlawfully operate a motor 

vehicle upon the streets and highways of Spartanburg County, South 

Carolina, in a manner showing a willful disregard for the safety of persons 

and/or property, in violation of §56-05-2920, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH 

CAROLINA, (1976), as amended. 

Against the peace and dignity of the Stale, and contr::~)st~u'.:,i'.'..3h case 

made and provided z..~ ~ 
soclC!Tp 
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WITNE'SSES 

•~~-·•-O-ffl_c_• _ __ _ 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 

201W2102007Q6 
~2~0~i8M:::....:...;~21~0~200==-7~91 _____ ______ _ 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

c11r 

VE.ROICT 

The State of So,uth Carolina 

County of Spartanburg 

Barry J. Barnotto, Solleitor 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

___________ TERM 

THE STATE 
v. 

HAROLD BUSTER JONES, Ill 

Indictment for 

COME5TIC VIOLENCE OF A HIGH 
AND AGORAVATED NATURE (Count II 

SC Code: i 6-2~-65 COR Code: Jll 14 

POSSESSION OF FIREARM 
CURING COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME 

(Count II) 
SC Coda 10-23-490 COR Cod•: 5-49 

co"'-orr -rwo(:i.) ... r~ovc~ 1>rsni1fse:t>­
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) 

INDICTMENT 

At a Court of General Sessions. convened on _____ , the Grand Jurors 

of Spartanburg County present upon their oath: 

COUNT 1- DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OF AHIGH AND AGGRAVATED NAnJRE 

That the Defendant, Harold Buster Jones, Ill, did, in Spartanburg County on or 

about March 5. 2018. cause physical harm or injury or offer or attempt to cause physical 

harm or injury to Tina Gary, a household member. causing the victim to fear for her safety, 

to wit: by attempting to stab the victim with a knife; and/or 

( 1) did commit the offense under circumstances manifesting extreme indifference to the 

value of human life and great bodily injury to the victim did resutt; and/or 

(2) did commit the offense, with or without an accompanying battery and under 

circumstances manifesting extreme indifference to the value of human life. and 

would reasonably cause a person to fear imminent great bodily injury or death; 

and/or 

(3)did violate a protection order and, in the process of violating the order. committed 

domestic violence in the first degree; 

in violation of Section 16-25~65, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976} as 

amended. 

COUNT II • POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING COMMISSION 
OF A VIOLENT CRIME 

That the Defendant, Harold BLJster Jones, HI, did io Spartanb~rg County on or about 

March 5, 2018, visibly display a knife during the commission or attempted commission of a 

violent crime, to-wit: Domestic Violence High and Aggravated, in violation of Code §16-23-

490, CODE. OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA. (1976). as amended 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case 

made and provided. ~~~.,...21!~-
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WITNESSES 

~2!.l't_l.nl>UIJI Crty ~!:) ____ _ _ 

AR.REST WARRANT NUMBER 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

VERDICT 

----- - - - - - -
F~l"SOII ol ~tJl .NI"/ 
De 

DOCKET N4f6.:.GS-42• !) J. s:-' 
1 

The State of South Carolina 

County of Spartanburg 

Burry J Barncne. Solic;1tor 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

THE STATE 
vs. 

Harold Jones Ill 

Indictment for 

DISTRIBUTION OF COCA.INE 

SC Cooe 44-5M70 

TERM 

It 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT 
} 

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) 

At a Court of General Sessions. convened on __________ __, the 

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath: 

DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE 

That Harold Jones Ill, did in Spartanburg County on or about August 22, 

2017, did manufacture. distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or 

otherwise aid. abet. attempt or conspire to manufacture, distribute. 

dispense. deliver or purchase, or possess with intent to manufacture, 

distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase a quantity of Cocaine , a schedule 

II controlled substance or controlled substance analogue, in violation of§ 

44-53-370, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as 

amended. 

Agamst the peace and dignity of the State. and contrary to the statute in such case 

made and provided. 
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WITNESSES 

. .ll2.U1illlLLllll.~tt.PJ2.._ ---- - - I 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 

2017A4210103217 _ _ _ -- _ 

---------- - -

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

·rrue ffiH 
fl2:!:~ HAV _ 4 1018 

Fore;,t,rsr:fn of'Grand Jury,.;.:::::> 
Datt1. 

VERDICT 

FOtept#'SOfl of Peltt Jury 
O,,e: 

The State of South Carolina 

County of Spananburg 

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

THE STATE 
VS, 

Harold Jones Ill 

TERM 

Indictment for 

DISTRIBUTION Of COCAINE WITHIN 
ONE-HALF MILE OF SCHOOL 

SC CodP.· -'-'-53-4.4S 

I 

' 



Sl A TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on 

Grand Jurors of County present upon their oath: 

INDICTMENT 

__________ ___. 

DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE 
WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE 

the 

T'iat Harold Jones llldid m Spartanburg County en or about August 22, 2017. distribute. sell, 

purchase. 1nant.factur&. or \Jr.lawfully possess w1tt1 intent to distribute. a quantity of Coc;i1ne a 

schedule II <.:L>ntrollnd substance. while m, on. or wctllu1 u one half mile raa1us of the grounds uf 

a public or private elementary, middle or secondary school. a public playground or park. a public 

vocational or trade school or a tuchn,cal educational center, or a public or private college or 

university. to wit: Hillandale Park. under provisions of §44-53-445 of THE CODE OF LAWS OF 

SOUTH CAROLfNA, (1976). as amended, such distribution not naving been authorized by law. 

Agamst t11e peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute 1n such 

case made and provided 
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WITNE SSES 

scso 

ARREST WARRANT NilMBER 

2017/\4210104170 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

VERDICT 

Foreperson of Pe/If Ju,y 
Date. 

The State of South Carolina 

County of Spartanburg 

Barry J Barnette, So/iciror 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

THE STATE 
vs. 

Harold Jones Ill 

TERM 

Indictment for 

POSSESSION OF COCAINE BASE 

sc Cooe 44-53.375 

r ', 
I 



STATE Of SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG) 

Al a Court of Gt::ne,al Sessions. con11ene<1 on 

INDICTMENT 

----
Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon ttieir oath· 

POSSESSION OF COCAINE BASE 

!ht.: 

That Harold Jones Ill, did in Spartanburg County on or about November 

15, 2017 possess or attempt to possess a quantity of Cocaine Base, a 

schedule II controlled substance, in violation of § 44-53-375, THE CODE 

OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended. 

Against the pcucc and dignity of the State, and contrary to the slc,tute ,n su<,;n case 

made and provided ~ -~ \} I ( 

~

),'\.~\ ~l \ I.. , .__ ,---... 
'l.. I\ ;:, '~ ) I 

ASt 11,NT SOLICITOR - . 

1\ 
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_d~.E OF SO\JTH CAROLINA ) JN THE COURT Of GENERAL St::.SSlONS 

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) 
STATE VS. ) 

Harold Jones 1I1 ) _A_KA_:_. __________________ ) 

) 
R4ce: BLACK Se.-t: M Age: 40 

-
---- ) 

DOB: SS#: ------) 
A~dres~: . Southern A vi.: ) 
C1ty,St.1p: .rtanburg, SC 29303-2648 ) 

DLJt: Sl():t: ---------------- ) 
•CDL Ye!>Q No□ CMV Yes□ No□ Hmnac Yes□ r-;o□ 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: _.;;.'2.:..0 l...;.8..;;;G.;;.S...;.42;..;.0..;.16.;;...;6;..,;.1 ___ _ 

NW#: 20182580017712 
Date or O ffcnsc: ...;3:;,.;./_~/2,_.;;.0 """18:.......,:::-e---,----,..,...--_,...-,,.___ 
S.C..:. Code§ ~ Sl - - 1/(,IJ ~ 
CDk. Codo i#: ~ ( l cf ~~---

Sli:NTENCf. SHEET 

ln disposition of the said indictment c<.1111es now the Defendant who WolS O CONVICTED or or ~PLEADS 
TO: DUS I Drivinl!. under su~pcnsion, license not suspended for DUI - )id .,r sul>. offense _...,;_ ___________________ , _____ _ 
in violation of § 3~ ,if: 7JQ1/ 5'-J.'/~of 1he S.C. Code of laws. bearing CDR Code fi ~11 'f ~ 
~ NON-VIOLENT ~D VIOLENT LJ SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS D Mandatory GPS(CSC 0§17-25-45 

~ /t,011t1r14.r w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) 
The charge :s: ~ A~ lndic~cd, QLcssc:r Included Offense. ODefendant WaiYcs Presentment to Gnind Jury. -~=- (defcnd~rs lnitlJls) 

The pie· · : 1th t Negotiations or Recommendation, ~ 1'cgotiatcd te~. O ...__-r-, d ttori by the State. 

A -~~~~~----- SCB13039 ~#~c C:.,....~'@~~~~\,,&i!I.:::'. SCll7822S 
SC Barlf Defendant White, Sulal'lno SC Bari 

nomey for Defcndmt 
WH FORE, the Defendant is commited ~the ~tntc Dcpartmtnt of Corrections, D County Detention Center, 
for a determinate--tem, of ~ day~ onth ears or D under the Youthful Offender Act not lo c.xceed ___ years 
and/or to pay a fine of S · p10Y1 that upon the service of ______ days/months/years and/or payment 
ofS ____ ,; plus coS1S and asse-ssments as applicable•; the bala.nee is suspended with probation for ______ _ 
monlhs/years and subject to South Carolina Depar1mcnt or Probation, Parole ll!ld PimJon Services standard conditions of probation, 
which are incorporated by reference. 
(Q-(ONCURRF.NT or O CONS~CUTJVE to sentence on: 

V 

8:11•e Oc(cnda11t is to be gh~n rn:d1t for tim1: st:rved pursu:1n1 tu S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be culculated and appliccJ by SCDOC. ,!t Lt~ 
D The Detcndant Is to be plm:11 on 1111: Centn1; Rcgistl') of Child Abu~c and J\eglecl pursuant 10 SC. Code§ 17-2S-11!i. 
t'ur,uanr to 18 U.S.C Section 9?2,ir i.s tmlllwful for;) person cun.-ictcd ur .1 ~·iolution of Section l6-2S-2(] or 16-25-GS (Domeftlc 
Vlolenc~) to ship, tr;,,n)purt, posse:ss, or ren~iYe a lirt11rrn or outnurnition. 

SPECIAi, CONDITIONS: 
D JlESTJrUl'JO:"4: Qoc-rerrcd 0Def. Wal1t'n Utarlug QOn.lcml YTVP 

Total: S plus 200/o fee: ___ s -----Payment ·rerms: _______________ _ 

0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

•Fine: 
§1'1-1-206 {Assessm<.>nls 107.S %) 

§14-1-21 l(A)(I) (Co11v. Surcharge) 
§14,1-2,l l(A)(Z) (DUI Surcho.rge) 
§56-S-2995 CDUI Assessment} 
§S6-1-286 (l)UJ 8m1th Test) 
Proviso ( Public Dcf/Probilti on) 
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§14-1-213 (Urug Court Surcharge) 
§~0-21-1 J.l(BUl Breath Tes1 ft-e) 
§56-5-2942{)) (Vehicle Assessment) 
Jo/o :o Co:.ioty {if paid in installments) 

TOTAL 

s 
$ 

5100 $ /()D. lAJ 
$100 S s12 -=s ____ _ 
$25 $ $SOO _$ _____ _ 

$2S s ;;J5,W 
$ISO $ $50 _$,__ ____ _ 

$40/tl $ 
....,.$,--,.,.3---,. 7=--5~ 

s L2i• 1.S 

~le-ric 01Court/ D~puty ~J.<~, OJ~Q.Qq~---
<.:011rt llcponc,: ___t1}.~ ~ . =--------
SCCA/217 (04/201") 

___ days/hours Public Service Employment 

Obtain GED 0 
Aner.d Voe. Rehab. or Job Coip. 
Moy serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 
Random Drur/Alcoholtestin& r. 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecl.ltive wcekly/monthl>-
pmts. of$ _____ b~ginning 

i ____ paid ro Public Drfender Fund 

Other: 

O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
P1ov1$0 re~uircs S500 be pail.! to Clerk 
during probatlon and shall b~ i;o:lcctcd \Jeforc 
a11y utlu:r ft:t:i.. (}' 

l'~c:siding Judge /ty-) :I. (,d 
Judge Code: , . I fO 
Sentence Oate: [P / 1[ f J f 

r 7· 



STAT E o.- SOUTJ-1 CAHOI.INI\ ) 

COlJ~TY OF 
STATE 

SPARTANBURG ) 
----) vs. 

Harold Jones 1H ) -:A-;-:l<.,-:-A-: _______ ....,.;;.;.;;;;.;;.,;.;;....;.;._,~;...._---- ) 

Racte: 
008: 

BLACK Sex: M 

ss - -
AddJOSS: llllliouthem Ave 

Age: 
) 

40 
---- ) 

'------) 
) 
) City,State,Z1p: IS artaoburg, SC 29303-2648 

DL/t: . ___ SrD#: _ ______ _ ) 

•COL YesO No□ CMV Yes□ No□ Hannat Yes□ NoO 

IN 'fHF. COURT Ol• GF.NF.RALS[SSIONS 

INDICTMfN'l'lCASEII: :?018GS420l66?. 

A!W~: 201825800l7713 
Date ofOffense: 315/2018 -----------=-
S. C. Code§ 56-0!>-0750(8)(1) 

CDR Code#; 0065 ------------
SENTENCE SHEET 

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 
TU: Tr11ffic / Failu~ to stoo !or a blue li,zht. no iniw,, or death - ISi offense 

0 CONVICTED Of or ~PLf.ADS 

in violation of § 56-05-0750(B)( l) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bcarin& COR Code ff 006S 
□ §l 7-2S-4S ~NON-VIOLENT O VlOLCNl. □SERIOUS O MOST SE~JOlJS . 0 Mmdatory GPS(CSC 

,1y"""" tur 7~r + 3 l'LS. lf&t11tr,,11 w/mimr 1st or Lewd A;:t) 

d. D Lcs~r Included Offense, ODefcndam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ___ (defendant's i1111iuls 
1cgotiations or Recommendation, ~ Negotiated Sc oc~ D .~ n<lation by the St:1te. 

SCBl3039 .,..,..¼d 4,..._. .~ ~ . St:ll7~22S 
SC Bai# Defendant ifi11~. Su;cannc SC Bar# 

Morn'-'Y for 01:re:1d11111 
Wl-1 . 'Et-URE, the Defcrx.lant is cmnmitcd to the (B-State Deportment or Corrections, 0 County Detention Ctnltr, 
for a deten11inateterm of _ .a__ days/monrhsi~r D und<!rthc: ...1uthful Offender Act not to exc~ed _ __ yc.irs 
and/or [o pay a fine of$ ___ ; provided that upon che 1;ervic:e of __ J. _ ___ day~ears and/or payment 
ors _ _ _ ; plus CU!Sts and asscS$ments as applicable•; the balance is suspended with probation for .. .J. ....... _ ___ _ 
months)fycaryand subject to South Cu.rolina L)epannioot of Proha1ion. Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation. 
which ~corporatcd by relereocc. 
[iCONCURRENT 01 □CONSECUTIVE k, sentence 011: 

(D1'he Defendant is to be given credit lir time served pursuam tu S.C. Code J24- l 3-40 tu be calculated and applied hy SCOC)C. ~t.f [~ 
O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant tv S.C. Code§ 17-25-13S. 
Pu r"uant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is un11twru1 £or a person convicted ofll vlol1t.Jvn of Settio11 l 6-2S-'.20 or 16-25 6S {Oomeuic: 
Violf!nce) to sllip, transport, possess, or ttccive a firearm or ammunilion. 

SPtCIAL CO~DITIONS: 

0 RESTITUTION: 00eftrred 0 Drf. Wains llraring OOrdtred Pfl!P 

Total: S plus 2()0A, fee: ___ $ 
- - ---

Payment Terms: ________________ _ 

0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipicn1: 

•Fine: 
§ I 4-1-206 {Assc:ssmc:nis I 07.5 'Vi,I 
§ 14-l·21 l{Al{l )(Ciln\'. Surct,arecJ 
§14-l-21 l(A)(2J (lJUI Surcharl(ci 
§56-5-299'.I (UUl l\ss,mmc:111) 
§'.IC>-1 ·2116 (DU( Breath Tc:~t) 
Proviso (Public Dcf'fr1ubu1ion) 
§ 14-1 ·212 (I.aw Enforce. t"unding) 
§ 14-1-213 (Dru11 Court Surcharge) 
§:!0-21-114(BUI Drcath TC$1 rce) 

§~5-2942(J) (Vehicle A,sc:ssrneot) 
3% to Cvunt~ (if paid in insU!.llments) 

TOTAL 

$ s--- -
$l00 S-·it.A., u~ 
$100 S Sl2 _S _ ___ _ _ 

S:!5 $ 
ssoo -s-= ----
s2s s Qt:; •~ -
s1so s sso _$ _ ____ _ 

S40ieo $ 

~ -~ . ,re;= 

_S_j,')Jc , '15-

Cler1co(Cour!/Dep11!)~ Kc\m(. Kw t'l.,;l.ct 
Court Rcponcr: ___ 1,..[.(l:;1,(r.:.;il,._ ..... ~....._IJJ.,._li-:;-,.s.._i..J'-· _ _ _ ____ _ 

SCCM217 (041201!1) 

____ days/hours Public ~rvice EmployJm:nt 

Obtain GED O 
Attend Voe. Rehab.or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abust Counseling Q.---
Random L>rufjl'Alcohol testing 'i)...,--
hne may be pd. in equal, co11s.:cutive "-etkly/rnonlhly 
pm1s. ofS _ _ _ __ beginning __ 

s pail.I LO l'ublic Defendl.1' l'und 

Other: 

□ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel. 
Proviso requires S500 be paid to Oert,; 
during probation and shall be coUccu:J before 
any other fees. 

l'ro,idi"" ludg, ty---. g;:- - ____ _ 
Judge Code: ~ 
Sentence Date: _ ___ /0 ___ / ) l [Lfs~- ---­, . 



S~q.E OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY Of 
STAT!:: 

SPARTANBURG ~---- vs. 
_ ___ _ _ __ _ _ _ __:.H.a.rold Jones ll1 
AKA; 

) 
) 
) 

) 
) 

) 
Race: BLACK S~x: M Age: 40 

DOB: ~ SSII ---■--•--== _; 
Address~ llllt~ Ave ) 
City ,Sr:ite,Zip~ Spartanburg, SC 29303-264& ) 
DL#: 1 p ____ SIDII: _ _ _____ } 

•CDLVes□ No□ CMVYes □ No□ HazrnatYes[l No□ 
ln disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendaut wbo was 
TO: Traffic / Reckless DrivinR 

IN TIIE COURT OF' CENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20l8GS4201663 - ---..c._.;;;..;;;.=..:...::.;=-----
AtWft: 201 K2.58001771 I 
Date of0tlense: 3/512018 ::-::~---------
S.C. Code § 56•0.5-2920 

CDR CoJe H; 06S7 

SENTENCE Sllt:t:T 

OC0NVICTF.n OF or ~PLEADS 

in violation of § 56-0S.2920 of the S.C. Code of Law:., bearing CDR Code ti 0657 
~ NON-VIOU~NT □ VIOLENT !J SERTOUS □ MOST SERIOUS O MamJatol)' o-.... ~=c-.s-c---□....,_~-,-7--2-.,.4-~ 

.lo Dl4yS wlminor 1st or Ltwd Ac1) 

ictcd, O L.:sser Included Ofl'cnse, O Defendant \Vaiv1:s'Presentmcn1 10 Grand fa,y. (dcfendnnt's initials) 
"'e<c - -:-c -,,, -U'I -n ◄-)If!' ... i.G t Negotiations or Recommendation, ~ Negotiated Sent D .• by the State. 

scB 13039 -,¼,v' kl,., 
SC Bar# Oetendant...._;_,__ 

SCH711223 
SC Rar# e, :111.annc 

Alt cy for Defe11Jau: 

~I= FORE, the Defendant is cummitcd to the O State Department of Corrcctio11,, 00 County Dctc11tion Cent~r, 
for a determinate tcm1 of __ ?,O (;}tmonth!llyears or O under the Youthful OITl:nder Act not to exceed ___ years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ · provided that upo11 the service of ______ days/months/years and/or payment 
of$ ____ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable•; the ba.lance is suspended with probation for _ __ 
months/years and ~ubject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standllfd conditions of probation, 
which are incorpor.sted by reference. 

0°CO'NCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence 011: 

dine Defendant is to be giv~n credit for time served pursu11ut lO 5.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculate~ and applied by sCIXX' ~ 1~ 
O The Detendant is 10 be placed on the Ccnnal Registry of Child Abuse and Ncgkct pursuant to S.C. Code§ l7·2S-135. 
P11rs1u1nt to 18 U.S.C Sec lion 922,it is unh, wful for II person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-l0 or 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) lo ship, lransport, possess, or receive II fireanu ur ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDlTIONS: 
0 REST[TUTI0N: ODernred 0Dd. Wains He.aring OOrdc:rtd PTUP 

T\Jtal: S plu, 20% fee: ___ s 
- ----

Payment Terms: 

0 Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

•fine: 
§14•1·20r, (Asscssincnl$ 107.S %) 

§ 14• 1-21 l(A)(l l {Conv Surch~rgl!) 
§ 14• l •2 l l (A.)(2) (DUI Sun;!wll'gi:) 
§56-5•2995 (Dl:I Asxssmt,nl} 
§56·1 ·286 (DUI Breau, Tl.'St} 
Proviso (Publ i,; D~f/J>rohauun) 
§I-'· l .212 (Law Enforn:. f"u11dmi;) 

§ 1 -'• l-2 ll (Drug C ..>urt Surclu11ic) 

§.SD-2l• I 14(BU1 Brea!h Tt~t F.-~) 
§56-5-2942()) (Vch1c!c A'.'l.'le~~mcn 1) 

3¾ to County (if paid in insta.llments) 

TOTAL 

s 
s 

SIO0 s -;-:·~ 
SIOO -$ , ., ,_; ~ 

S12 S 

S25 - $--~--=--=----=-= 
s5uo T 
S25 $ • 7J .-; (L , 

$150 S 
$SU -S- - - -· 

S40/ca - S- ·· -------
$ :2 •-f~ 

s 1 :J 1 •1.cr 

Ckr1c of Cou:1/ Deputy ~ K,.(> f(1t. t<' Lllrl--'11, 
Cwn Reporter: bum, l? '2,0L{o 

SCCN217 (04/2018) 

_ ___ days/hours Public Service Employment 

0btai11GED 0 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E begining 
Substan~c Abuse Counseling 0 
Random Vrug/Alcohol testing O 
Fine may be po. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. ofS _____ beginning 

S _ ___ paid to Public Defender Fund 

Other: 

---- - ··---

□ Appointet.l PD or appointed 01h~r counsel. 
PrO\'iSo requires SSOO be paid to Clerk 
ooring probation and shall be collected before.: 
any ottrr fees. 

Presi:ling Judge 
Judge Code: -1.o-1,rz1'f_ __ _ Sentence Date: 



51 
ST ATE OP SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

COUNTY OF SPAR.TAN.BURO )) 
STATE VS ) 

ffwd Iona 111 

AKA: -----------_-_-_-_-_-_ ~ 
Race: ~BLACK Sa: M Ago: 40 ) 
DOB: SS#: ....._ _____ ) 
Addross: yuthem Ave ) 
Chy.scat~.~ SC 29101:;2648 ) 
DL#: ~=---SID#; -------~---..... l 
~1, Yes o CMVYosO No□ Hmnat Ya{J No□ 
In disposition of tho aid indictment eomes now tho Defaldanl who was 
TO! Domestic I Oomesdc vfolellce of a h1,Jl l1MI .., • .._. utme 

IN TH£ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20J8GS4201664 
A/Wlr. 20l8A4210200796 

~ofOffome: --:'J/~5-=/20~18~~------
s.c. Code f l~A) 

COit Code #: 3814 ------------
SEN'l'E.N(S SHEET 

0 CONVICTED OF ot ~PLEADS 

in violation of f 16=f:S:0065(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws. bearing CDR. Code# --.,38 ... 14 ____ ~~~~~ 
ONON-VIOLSNT lmVIOLINT imswous OM0STSEIU0US OMlmdasocyGPS(CSC D f11-:U-4S 

If">'"' l«.l 1mM'l¥(+3ftl,w~,.hiil l'M,-~y whafmtJatorLnidAa) 
The dlC'ge Is: mJ As I , Ql.cse lftel'lldcd Offtnse,; Q!Ma,dmt Wam::$ iarc.:n\mJIII\ to Onald JUJY •. ~~':"'.i (dcrtudaats lnhills) 
tho pl .... , .. ,._ .. Nogotialf oos or ~orruucudatlon, {!I Negotiated e ' • 0 R endl11fon by the Stalo. 

A SCBl3039 / 'JJJ/ ~ ~ (..~JI ~:f :.JJ)iiL.11~~~~~;~~~- SCB7822S 
W111!U"1.c.Tl'E,BAMY SCBd ~ -

1
· - SUlllllftC SCBtr# 

Auomcy for Dd\ndant 
WH FORE, the Defendant is ~mmitlld to the [l;J-tfite Department of Corrections, O Coaet, Dctcndon Ccuter. 
fou deunnlnate Imm of J Q daye/m0111h~cr O under the Yovdtfal Offloder~to ~---~ 
andloT 10 pay• nno ors , JWO'Widod ~ 1he se:w:e of' :,, • .Jiii, paymcm 
of$ • Dlm COSII and meaamenu 81 appUc::allle•; tho balance is smpeftded widlprobllUoa for ~....-.-~~-­
montb~d subject to SOU1h catollne Dq,anment of Problmon, Parole and Plrdon SerYkca 1tandard ltiou ofpn,batlon, 
wbic:h ~rpcnted by Nfcrem:e. 

V 

IJ~NCURRENT or O CONSECUTlVI 10 sal'ltnU an: 
(0The Oet'aldut is co be glven atdlt ror time served pumiant io S.C. Code f24•l3-40 to be catculued and applied by SCDOC. ~4.&L cb.v 
0 Tho Defendant is 10 be placel1 on the Cencral ltcglsay of Ollld Abule and Neglect pw'IIIMt 10 S.C. Code f 17-25-135. 
Pununt to 18 U.S.C Sec:doo 922,it II anlawfal for• penon CID8\llded of• Yiolatlon olSecdoD 1'-25-20 or l'-1!-t5 (Domena 
Vlolnu ) to eblp. 1remport, pauaa, or nicetre • Orann oc- amm■Dltfon. 

SPl'.CJAL CONDfflONS: 
O usrtnmON: ODetffl'IIII Oo.t wa""' Hearlac C)ol'lkred PnJP 

Total: s ____ phis 20% fee: __ s ___ _ 
Payment Tmiu: _____________ _ 
0 SesbySCDPPP5 __________ _ 

Recipient: ______________ _ 

•Fino: 
§ l4-M06 (Aaslman:ntl 101.5 ") 
§t4-1•1l l(A)(I) (Conv. Slitdlargc) 
f 14-1•21 l(A)(.2) (DUI~) 
§!6-.S-299.S (l)UJ A~) 
f '6-1•286 {DUI Bralh Tes) 
Provi,o (Public Dc:11Probetio11) 
§14-1•212 {Lew Enforce. FW!dlna) 
§ 14. t •2 I 3 (Drug Coun Su.N::bmie) 
§S0.2M 14(8Ul INdl Tat Fet) 
§56-5-2942(1) (Vc:llide AIMnmeN} 
3" 10 Cacw.r (if paid in instaUmc.nts) 

TOTAL 

s 
SlOO S /(J() · p.;. 
$l00 S 
Sl2 $ 
s:u I 
$500 s 5:'0 t.,(,J 

s:u t ~·@ 
SISO J 
sso $ 
S40lc:& s 

~s-"""11,,..... """'?/"".s=----

s l,'f3. 'f 5 ~ 

:::::Dc:,:o~·~·~/l1::' 
SCCA/.117 (04/lOlS) 

_ __ ~oun PubJle Ser¥ice Employment 

ObtainOED D 
Altatd Vo,:. Robab. or Job Corp. 

MayN1'Ye W/f. beslnlng --...,.•----•-­
Subll&llnee A• Coumelins E("" 
lwldom Dnlg/Alcobol testiq ~ 
Fine rrtl)' tit pd. In equal. conMCUlive wec'il)'Jmonddy 
pmts. of'S ____ beglMhig 

~-MN ~lq~. 
O Appoin or appolnttd olher cow,sel. 

Pn>riJo ?eqQba $SOO be paid to C!atc 
durtllg probation and shall be coJfected bcf'oN 
aay odler fees. ~ 

PlaidlngJucfae i_ /----)_,1"1-f.,...,__.. ___ _ 

=":.,- ~- i07i]ii 



52 
STATE Of' SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY Of-' 
STAT!:: 

Al<A: 

SPARTANBURG 
vs. 

Harold Jones HI 

) 

) 
) 
) 

) 

} 
Race: OLACK Sex: ~ -- Age: 40 ) 

DOB: SS#: --,,---,..---- ) 
A~dr:ss: · . _ ) 
C1ty,State,Z1p : ~q3a3) 
DL/1 : SlD11: ________ l 

•cDL YcslJ No□ CMVYes O NoO Hazmat Yes□ No□ 

V 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

lNDJCTMENTiCASEI;!: 2018GS420221tl ____ ;..;..:.=.:....c;;=:.:=------

A/W#: 2017A42101032l4 
Date of Offense: 8/22/2017 

S.C. Code§ 44-53-03 70(b )( 1) 

CDR Code ti: __ 0_1_84 _________ _ 

SENTENCE SHEET 

In dispo~iti(in of the said indictment comes now the Defendant' who wns O CONVICTED OF or ~PLEAL1S 
TO: D1·u~s I Distribution of C ocaine Lo. ,s1 o'aJ CL O -2 s: t<.') ~ 'fJ e~ :..l~.s S.l>Sy ::;.. (v:,.ro'CC\l <:}]. \ICCCi rW1 
in viol:itiun of § 44-53-0370(£2( I) of d1e S.C. Colle of Laws, bearing CDR Code# --"0.::.l.::.83:c._ _ _ _ =-- ---

lK] NO:--l-YIOLf:NT [:' VlOLENT O SERIOUS L' MOST SERIOUS O Mandarory GPStCSC O § 17-25-45 
v..i11111\1r ht or L:.v,u .t\ccJ 

!he charg~ rs: ~ /\s l nd1 t~·d . ::J L~~ser lm·lu,:t'O t)IT,:o;;i;. QDt:!ent.:imt V, a;v,.-s Prcscn1111c;r11 tu Grnnd Jmy _ _ _ (defendant's inth.!l)J 

Th~ plea is □, Wit11mH N1:got1al1ons m l<<!t:,>mmendatton, . rB N egotiate ente!}CC, ~ eco_ endation by the: Srnh:. 
ATTEST : '/ ,n /2 v SC I 0221)2 .!:,/:,. ' l &7 . . , · _2CB78225 

KALL. 1 , SYON! D. SC Bar/# Wlutc, Suzanne SC (3;1r# 
, At!(1rncy for Defe:1dan1 

WJiEREFOI , the Defendant is conunited to th:: ~late Department of Corrections, D County Deteniion Center, 
for a determinate term of I 5 days/monthsl@or O under the Youthful Offender Act nor to e.xceed ___ year.. 
and/or ro pay a fine of$ ___ __ ; provided thal upon the service oi 1 days/~/ ems and,or payment 
of$_---,.,....,--: plus costs and assessments as applicable•; the balance is suspended with J>rob.alion for __,,,,.._ _____ _ 
months/ ... ars nd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardo11 Services standard conditions of probation. 
which ar~ ncorporated by reterenci:. 
;3}CONCURKENTor LJ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 

v 

~e Deteudanr is robe given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.~'t. l~ 
[7 The Defendant 1s to be pla..:ed on the Central Regi~try of Child Abuse and Negleci pursuant to S .C. Code §17-25-135. 
Pursu.111t to J 8 l/.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person cou-victed of a violation or Section 16-25-10 or 16-15-65 (Dome~tk 
Violcucc l to ship, ti·ansporr, possess, or receive a firearm or ::1mm11nitir)II. 

SPEC]Al. CONDITIONS: 

0 IU:STJTl.TION: □D~ftrrcd l]Drf, WnivuH.iaring LJOrdercd PTUP 

Total: $ plus 20% fee: ------
Payment Terms: 

LJ Set by SC DP PPS 

Rcdpicnl. 

•Fine: 
~14•1-206(.\sscssmcnts 107.5 %1 
~ 14-1 -211 (A)( 11 (CCl11V, Sur,ha1 gc) 
~i 4-l-2 ! J(/\ )(2) !DUI S11n.:liartt: J 
§.5u-5-29Y:I tDUl 1\ss,cssment) 
~56• I •286 (DUI Breath Test) 

Proviso tPublic Def/Probation) 
§ l 4. 1.212 (Law Enforce. F11nding) 
§ 14· 1 ·213 (Dmg Court Surcharge) 
§50·:Z l · 114rnU1 l:lrcath I est Fee) 
§56-5-29420) (Vehicle Ass-essment) 
.1% 10 County (if paid in instailments) 

'fOT."\L 

_ __ $ 

.$ li)O 

$\oJO 

$1:! 
$25 
$500 
$25 
$150 

$50 
$40/ea 

$ JuO · t.,tJ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

Clerk or CourV Deputy ~ ~~1...LK.13d.l/l~.IUU!...:.~,1----­
Cour1 Re(X>rler ~~"-·- ---------

SL'CA/217 (011/:!llll.<) 

____ dayslhours Public Service tmploymem 

O btain GED O 
All<!nd Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W/E beginmg 
Substi!nte Abuse Counseling ~ 

Random Drug/Alcohol testing [J.-
Fine rnay b~ pd. in ~qual, consecut ivt: weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ _____ beginning 

$ ___ paid lo Public Defender Fund 

Otht:r: 

O Appointed PD m appointed other counsel, 
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Cieri.. 
during probation and shall be collected before 

any other fees. ~..,...... 

Presiding Jud~e ~_..!.,_ _ __.._ \ _ _ _____ _ 

Judge Code: --2~,.,,-(L.....,--- ----- -
Sentence Date: ..ill__j_3j_,!J_~_ ..... ___ _ ___ _ 



ST ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF 
SfATE 

SPARTANBURG 
vs. 

Han>ld Jones tu ---------AKA: 

R,1cc: BLACK Sc,c: M 
DOB; 

) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 

40 
----) 

Address: -:=-,--- ---""'· ~ ) 
City,Staie ~ sc ~~ ~ 
DL#: ___ lD#: ~ 

•cot Yes Q No□ CMV Ves 0 NoQ 1-fozmat YesQ No Q ) 

IN ""rH F.: COURTOF Ct:NERAf. SESSIONS 

NOICTME~T/CASEI#: 20 I 8<3S4202282 

A/W#: 2017A42l0103217 
Date ofOffc1\$e: 8/22/2017 

~-::;;-~:::;--.-------s. c. Code§ 44-.53-044S(A) 

Cl>R Code II: 0107 ----- - - ---------
SF.NTENCE SfiF.F.T 
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Cn disposition of the said indictmrnl comes now the Defendant \,ho w,n O C~NVICTED Of or ,e;f PLEAD~ 
TO: Dru~s /Distribute.sell. manuf. or pwid. of cont. sub .• near school . J(/,/4i.' 0 ... ie~J--1':'f'g: Cit.., c)il~ J ~ ~ .n._. ,._ 

in violation of § 44-.H-04 ,qA) of the S.C. Code of Laws, belll'ing CDR Code II 0JQ7 l'I 
~ NON•VIOLtNT r] VIOLENT ~ SER[OOS O MOST SERIOUS O Mand:rory GPS( CSC O § ! 7-25-45 i), ~ 

wtminor h1 or Lewd Act) 
~ A5 lnc.lictw, [jLr>M:1 ln~t111led Offense. QD:rcnth.1111 W.ii~~ Prek'nuncnt 10 Gr:\nd Jury. (Jcf1::tdan1's in thals) 
CJ Without Ne!!~llia11on)) or l{en>nunendltion. ~ Negotiated S - --r, L+-~:'ill:i,ai~~tion by thl' St,ue. 

---,-~~t~~;:,_:;~~-=-- SCI02282 /p/J /4--;i......- - _ _ __ _ '-" ~ - llCJl7ll.!1.S 
A .. M. SYD:-JI D SC' Karn L>efcnda!II ~ /~tiitr: Su'/llnnl! ,,._ - -sc::n-;-.,.ti-· 

1fo1111::y :or l)cfm~:inl 

WH.!::RE OR.E. lhl.l Defend;u}~ 1s comm1t<d II) the [B-"$iate Department o f Correc1io11.s, 0 County Dehin«icm Cenlcr. 
for a determi1H1!e term of - LO __ days/monthi;.Q or lJ under rl~Voutltfu l Offender~ lo exceed ____ yea~ 
and/or lo pay a line uf ~ --·- •. ; provided that upon the service of __ L _____ da)Sl~!years and/or pnyme11t 
of S_ _ .; plus ca;ts and assessments as applicable~; the balance is suspended with probation for ? . _ 
montl1~d subject to South Carolina Department ot' i'robation, Parole and Pardon Services sIandard co~ditions of probation, 
which arc: 111corpura1cl.l by rc:ference. 
~NCURRENT o O CONSECUTIVE lO sentence on: 

!~e Defendant is Ht be given cred:r for time scrv~ pursuant to S.C. Code §24-1 J-40 to he c.,lcu!ared and applied by SCOOC. J. "i, L<h.ts 
[] The Defi.fld2nr is to be pla~d on the Cenlral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code f 17-25-IJS. 
P11r1m:111I tu 18 U.S.C Stction 922 ,il is unlawful for a person convict~d or 11 , ·iolation of S1.'Ction 16-2S-20 or t6•25-'S (Domcsli~ 
Violcnct') tn ship. fr:u1sport, r osscss, or re~l'in a littarm or ammunitiun. 

SPECIAL CONl>lTIONS: 

C Rf.STITUTI0N: QOdcucd Ooc1 Waives llurin& O0rdt r-cd P'J'UP 

To1al: s pl,lS 20% tee: ------
Payment Tcons: 

0 Sci by SCDPPPS 

Recipil:r.t: 

•Fine: 
§}4. J-206(1\S!'CSSlll~Rh 107.5 %) 

~ 14• l -? I I (A}( I) (Cunv. Surchar!!c) 
~l•l•l·21 IIA)(2) (DIii Su1ch11ttc) 
§56-5-299; 1))t;( .-\sscs~mtlll) 
§56· 1 · ?86 (IJlll Brc.ith 'f'.:st) 
Promo (Public D::ln'robation} 
§14•1•212(1.11,~ Enforce. Fvru.l,ngJ 
§ 14• I •213 (!Jtug Cm1rl Surchtllf!O:} 
§S0·2 I• I 14(1:1Ul On:alh ·r ,m l·cc) 
§5b-5 2942(1) (Vehicle As.~cssincnt} 
3% to Cou,ny (if paid in ins1allments) 

T0TAJ, 

___ s ---- -

$IOO 
~100 
SJ2 
$25 
$500 
$25 
$150 
S50 
S4Ulea 

i'-·----
s 
$ i/,JIJ. ,v 
s 

:s 
-s- *~~5-

$ .;xk3 ;.:}.S 

Clc,k ofCot:rt/ Deputy Cl~ --~~-!u'.J~-- - --
Coun Rcpor.cr: 1acns,,. tlfus. AJ ---- ---

sec N? 1 1 co.i,201 s) 

___ days/hours Puhl.: Service Employment 

ObcainGED 0 
Am:nd Voe. Rehab. er fob Corp. 

Ma)' serve W/E bcgini11g 
S:.ihstanc~ Abuse Co.inseling [H'-
Rllndom Oru~Alcohol teS1ing ~ 
Fine may ht> pd. in equal, co1ticc:1tive weeldy/rr.onthly 
pmts. ofS ___ beginning 

s 
Other: 

paid to Public Dcti:ndcr Fend 

- -------- - - -------

D Appointed Pl> or appointed other coo~el, 
Proviso requ ires SSOO be paid to Clerk 
during probation imd shall be collcc1ej before: 
any other fees. ~ _ 

Presiding Judge ~:..-=---Ji _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ 
Judge Code: _ 2 _,1....,~.._·1-:1-...,,---,,---- - ----
Sentence Date: -10t3i.ll-V.-___ ____ _ 
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STA TE Of SOUTH CA NOL INA ) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

AKA: 

Race: BLACK 
DOB: 

SPARTANBURG 

Sex: M 

vs_ 
Harold Jones IlJ 

Ase: 40 
--- - ) 

---- --- ) 
~ . ) 

Jo~~ a5f 3 o 3 i 
_ . 101': ------ ---) 

~co1. Ve.s o NoC CM V Yes[J No□ llatmat Yes□ Nn Q 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIO!'lS 

INDICTMENT/CA SE#: 201KGS4202283 

AIW/1: 2017A4210104 l 70 
D:ite of OfTen.se: 

S.C. Code ~ 

CDRCodc II: 

l ll l5/2017 
44-53-03 75(,\) 

j()()I} 

SENTtNCE SHEF.T 

In disposit ion of the said indictmcni comes now th~ Defendant who was O CONVICTED Of or !XI PLEADS 

v1 

TO: Drui~s I Possession o rless than one .1.ua lll of cocaine base, h t onense . d. / a: Q· .S ~J--.J~f~ -~ SiJ~ 7-, 'Wftl", 

in violarion or § 44-5J-OJ75CA) ~ __ oflhe S.C. Code of u ws, hearing CDR Co.ie # 3009 -...,,,,..---- _ _.1• <!;,,• 

2i]NON-V(OU:N I O VIOLENT □ SERIOUS □ MoSrSEIUO{ JS U MandatoryGPS(CSC' 0 §17-25 -45 p',.,'O 
w/minor l st or Lewd Ac! 

Th1: charge ilt: 
The plc.i i~ 
ATI-t::ST; 

~ As Indicted, QC.c~~cr lndudc:J OITcn~c. QDc1c:nclant Waives l:'rcsenrm. • o Grand Jury. - --= (dcli:m!aut', initials) 
□ Without Negotiations 1Y Recommendation, CB Negotiated • entcnc • ......; ~ron by the State. 

~ - SCI02282 1/cfd/$.,.~ ~ i,t,i, /4 ..-,;,,_.v~--· SCl378225 
·- -"rii.:A!A,..ls!!...·y-o-\· 11 D. SC Bartl Defendant rvh:tc. Suzanne SC Bartl 

A ome~ lor Defendant 
WHEREfORF., he Defendant i~ commiled to the [B"'Sta tc Depitr tmcnt of Corrections, lJ County Detention Center, 
for n detcm1inate term of--..::::,:... ___ days,1nonth~ r O under ~ \'011tbr111 Offender ~ ot to exc11:d , _ __ years 
and/orto pay a fine of$ _____ ; pro,·ided that upon the service of __ _ __.._ ____ dayslr~sryears and/or paymer.t 
of$ __ . : plus costs and ,.1.ssessments as applicable•; the b.1lance is suspended with probation for -""-';__._,.,..._.. ___ _ _ 
month~d subject to South Carolina Ucpamnent of Probation. Pa1'<1le and Pardon Services standard condition:- of probation, 
which a~rporatcd by reference. 
[M"toNCURKENT or O CONSf.CUTIVE to sentence on: 

[i?f'he Dcfer.dant is tu he givl.'n cl'ed ii I~ time served p11rsua11t to S.C. Code ~24-13.-.10 10 be calculated and applied hy Sf.OOC. ~4 lcb-i, 
O Tht l)~fendant i~ to bt plac~d 011 1h..- Ctn: ral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5_c_ Co<le § 17-25-135. 
P u n man t to 18 LJ_S_(' Sctliu11 \1.2 2,i t is 11n ltlwfol for ;\ p~rson co nvil·ted uC:1 viol:i tfon of Section 16 lS..20 or 16-15 65 (l)omesl ic 
Vio lence) to ~hip, trauspurl. 1,osst-ss, or l't'l't'i Yc :1 fire11 rm cir arnrnuni tio n. 

SPECI.A L crn-n>ITIONS: 
O RESTITUTION: []lll"ferml l]IJtr-W:,iv"4 l·luring 0 U rdcred P TlJP 

Tot.ti: $ ph1§ 20¾ fee: ___ $ ------------
f>,1ynt~11t Tenns: ··------ -----------­
fl Sci l>_y SC DP !'I'S 

Kecipicnt: 

"Fine: 
§ I 4- 1-206(ASSc~1lClll$ [ 07.5 %) 

§14-1-21 H.4')(1 I (Conv. Surcharge) 
§14•1-21 ltA)(2) ll)lll Son.:h.lrg1:) 
§56-5-2995 (DUI A~rnmc:111) 

§:56-1-286(UtJl Breath T~-sl) 

Provii10 (l"'ublic l.ll:17Prob.ition) 
§14- l-212(Law enforce. Fundinr.} 
§14· l •2l 3 (Drug Court Sur,hctrlO,!) 
§:50-2 H l4(HUl Br,:;llh T~1 fee} 

§56-5-2942(1) (\'c-hiclc Assessment) 
J¾ 111 County (it paid III installments) 

TOT,\1. 

SIOO 
SIOO 
$12 
$25 
$500 
$25 
$!50 
$50 
Hllre., 

$ 

s l(J(J - k...' 
s 
s 
$ 

Cler\.; of C:ourv f)c-pUl)' Cle~ _ K(.~ X1a.:..11.:::J..::..;;;7~----
Court Rcpor1cr: ·I~ 6a;.,g r-./ ______ _ 

SCCA/2 I 7 (04/201~) 

____ daysll1ours l'i.:blic Service Employmem 

ObtainGED 0 
Allend Voe. Rehao. or Job Corp. 

May serve W IE begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling ~ 

Random Drue/Alcohol tes1ing ~ 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ __ beginning 

$ ____ pnid to Public ~tender Fund 

Other: 

[) Appointed PD or appoimcd other cou:1sel, 
l'roviso requires SSOO tx paid to C ltrk 
during p1obat1on and :1httll be ;;olicclcd bcfon: 
ar.y oth.:r fo;s. 

Presid iog Judg~ 
Judg.c Coc.Je; 
Sentence Date: 

- ~ --:z 2£. .~ 
- -" . ..,, , / , ~ 
_ 1J.l..J _ . .:tl..LL1..- - - --- -



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY 01: SPARTANBURG ) 
) 

,..I T""'[N,--A_G_A-=-R..,..Y,-. ~==-:.-__ -_ -----_-_-_-_-_-_-_-~-=1""'"' ) 
COMPLAINANT(S) ) 

) 

vs. ) 
} 

... , 1_-lA_R_O_L_D_fl_,.U,...s-TE-=R,....,...JO-NE=s-:,n,-1 ---- - -,1 ) 
RF.SPONOENT(S). ) 

) 

SEX• 

M 

~ THF! COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 
THE 7TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

CASE No.: 2018-GS-42-1664 

PERMANENT IU:STRAINING ORDER 

RESPONDENT IDENTIFIERS 
RAC!;• oon• HEIGHT 

B ii 6'01" 
WEIGHT HAIR , EYES STATE 

And/or on behalf of minor family mcmbcr(s) or 
other protected persons: (List name) 

------···---

20S Black Drown SC 

. 
Relattonsh1p to Complainant: Household Member 

Respondent's Address 
CAUTION: * Indicates requin:d information for entry iohJ NCIC 

~ Weapon Involved D Weapon Present on Respondent's Property D Access to weapons 

THE COURT HEREBY F11'DS: 
That it has jur~ictioo over the parties and subject matter. 
Respondent has been provided with rea.c;onablc nutice and opportunity to be heard. 
Additional findings of this order are as set forth below. 

THE COURT HEREBY ORDERS: 
~ That the above: named Respondent be restrained from committing further acts of abuse or threats of abuse. 
~ That the above named Respondent be restrained from any contact with the Protccred Pe™>n as set forth on the 
auached pages. 

The terms of the this order shall be effective uotil [ December 31 ! . (_~J 18 ] . 

WARNINGS TO R.ESPONDE~T: 
This order sba II be enforced In any county of South Carolina and by the courts fl any state, District or 

Columbi111 any U.S. Territory, and 11111y be enforced by Tribal Ltnds (18 U.S.C. Section 2265). Crossing state, 
territorial, or tribal boundaries to violate this order may result In federal Imprisonment (18 U.S.C. Section 2262). 

State and federal law provides peD11lties for posseuing, transporting, shipping, or receiving any firearm or 
ammunition (18 U.S.C. Section 922). 

Only the Court can change tbb order. 

For Additional Information C111l: 
864-596-2222 Sheriff 864-596-2591 Clerk or Court 

Phone ~umber 

SCCA 292G (June 20 I 5) /~lof3 
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/1 

The Court held a hearing on . After hearing the evidence, and examining the supporting documentation, 

the Court has determined that the Complainant has/ has not proved by a preponderance of evidence the need for 

issuance of a Pennanent Restraining Order. 

Th Court makes the followin2 fioding of" r1tct: (Check all th11t apply) 

[81 I. The Complainant resides in Spartanburg County, SC (State). 

18] 

D 

D 
[81 

2. The Respondent lives at (Street Address) which is in Spartanburg County, SC (State). 

3. The Respondent is employed at which is located at 

4. The Respondent is a nonresident of this stale or cannot be found. 

S. The Respondent: 
rgj was convicted of a criminal offense (as defined in SC Code Ann. § 16-3-1900(3)) for which the victim 

was the subject of the crime. 
0 WdS convicted of a criminal offense (as defined in SC C<Xie Ann.§ 16-3-1900(3)) for which the witness 

assisted the prosecuting entity/agency. 

6. Tre conviction took place oo this date in the General Sessions court. The prosecuting 
entity/agency was 7th Judicial Circuit Solicitor's 0flice. 

The qualifying conviction was: Domeslic Violence of a High and Aggravated Nature. 

D 7. A restraining order has expired, is set to expire, or is not available and the common pleas court is not in 
session for the complainant to obtain a permanent restraining order. 

IT lS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT (Check all ttet apply): 

[8J A. The Respondent is restrained, prohibited and forbiddten from abusing. threatening to abuse, or molesting the 
Co"1)1ainant or members of Complaint's family. 

~ B. The Respondent is restrained, prohibited and forbidden from entering a- attempting to enter the Complainant's 
place of residence, employment. or education. 

t8) C. The Respondent is restrained, prohibited ard forbidden from communicating a- attempting to communicate with 
!he Complainant or members of the Complaint's family in any way I.hat would violate Section J 6-3-19 JO. 

r8J D. federal Firearms Prohibition, pursuant to 18 U.S.C § 922. 
I. Does this 0Jtier protect an intimate partner, a child ofan intimate partner, or a child of the 

respondent? 
2. Did !he person restrained have actuaJ notice and an opportunity to participate in the hearing? 
3. Does the Order find the restrained person a credible threat or explicitly prohibit the use, 

attempted use, or threatened use of physical force? 

(8JYES ONO 

18JYFSON0 
[8'J YESON0 

~E. A copy of this Order shall be served on the following law enforcement agencies: Spartanburg County Sheriffs 
Office. 

AND IT IS SO ORDERED. 
Entered at 3;/t!;A.M. on 

SCCA 292G (June: 2015) 

P-~ J 
Circuit Court Judge 

Page2 of3 
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VIOLATION OF mis ORDER IS A FEl,ONY CRIMINAL OFFENSE PUNISHABLE BY UP TO FIVE 
YEARS IN PRISON. 

TO LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS: 
Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 16-3-1910, notwithstanding any other provision of luw, the terms of this Order arc 

enforceable throughout this State. Law enforcement officers shall arrest a respondent who acts in violation of this 
Order after service and notice of the Order have been provided. A respondent who is in violation of a permanent 
restraining order is guilty of a felony, if the underlying conviction that was the basis for the permanent restraining 

order was a felony and, upon conviction, must be imprisoned not more than five yeurs. If the underlying conviction 
that was the basis for the permanent restraining order was a misdemeanor, a respondent who is in violation of an 

pcnnanent restraining order is guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, must be fined not more than two 
thousand dollars or imprisoned not more than three years, or both. 

COPY GIVEN TO COMPLAINANT BY (initials) COPY GIVEN TO RESPONDENT BY (initials) 

SCC/\ 292G (June 2015) Page 3 of3 
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1 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

2 COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

STATE OF SOUTH 

vs. 

HAROLD BUSTER 

B EF ORE: 

CAROLINA, 

PLAINTIFF, 

JONES, I I I, 

DEFENDANT. 

) 
) COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 
) 

) TRANSCRI PT 
) 
) OF 
) 
) RECORD 
) 
) W- 42- 20-0143 
) 
2 

September 11th , 2020 

THE HONORABLE R. KEITH KELLY, JUDGE . 

APPEARANC E S: 

BARRY BARNETTE 
SOLICI TOR 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Attorney for the state 

JIMMY HATCHER 
ESQ. 
Attor ney for the Defendant 

PAMELA E. GREEN 
ci r cui t court Repor ter 

1 
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I N D E X O F W I T N E S S E S 

3 (WHEREUPON, there were no exhibits marked or testimony 

4 taken during this hearing.) 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

P R O C E E D I N G S 

THE COURT: okay. Mr. Jones, can you hear me? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: All right. He, he has a lawyer. 

who's his lawyer? 

MR. HATCHER: You r Honor, this 1S Jimmy Hatcher. I'm 

representing Harold. 

THE COURT: okay. very good. 

10 Mr. Jones, raise your right-hand. 

11 (WHEREUPON, the defendant was placed under oath at this 

12 time.) 

13 THE COURT: All right. very good. Lower your hand. 

14 Do you have any objection to doing this procedure by 

15 vi deo? 

16 THE DEFENDANT: No, s,r. 

17 THE COURT: All right. Mr. Jones, have you had a time 

18 to talk to Mr. Hatcher about your case? 

19 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

20 THE COURT: Is it true what they say about you 

21 violating your probation? 

22 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, s,r. 

23 THE COURT: All right. Mr . Hatche r , he admits the 

24 violations. You have the floor, Mr. Hatcher. 

25 MR. HATCHER: May it please the court, Your Honor. 

3 



1 

2 

,-------------------------
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we are asking Your Honor to actually continue this 

matter at this time. From my review of the violation 

3 report, which includes the administrative hearing summary, 

4 it, it appears to me that the meat of the violation revolves 

5 around an arrest from July of 2019 where Harold was charged 

6 with possession of a pistol - - un l awful possession of a 

7 pistol, Your Honor, and he was charged here in Spartanburg 

8 county. 

9 I 've been representing him on that . That case has been 

10 on the trial docket, Your Honor, up until the point where I 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

was advised by the solicitor that that case had been assumed 

by the, by the feds. And so that case is now -- the state 

charges I understand has been dropped . The federa 1 

authorities have that case. 

I 've spoken to Harold's federal public defender. she 

advises me that that case will be going to trial in Federal 

court. There - - of course, Harold is si t ting in jail, Your 

18 Honor, and arraignment was postponed when they went up for 

19 arraignment a week or two back. 

20 But in light of the fact t hat that charge is still 

21 outstanding, Harold's pleading not guilty to that charge, 

22 and I do t hink, from the summary report, that appears to be 

23 the, the real bulk of the violation, we would just ask that 

24 this matter be held in abeyance unti l the cul mination of the 

25 prosecuti on on that charge. 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

THE COURT: Agent , what about that? 

THE PROBATION AGENT: Thank you, Your Honor. 

Mr. Jones, he -- he's been on probation quite a few 

times before. He knows the conditi ons to fol low. 

Yes, the firearm is what is still sticking on Mr. Jones 

cur rently, but, prior to that, he had four previ ous 

violations. 

As you can tell by the violation report, we've issued 

five warrants on Mr. Jones for different things rangi ng from 

victim contact to new DV even though those were dropped I 

believe cause the victim di ed during a medi cal procedure. 

But those were, you know, four separate occasions where he 

violated his probation. He failed to report for an 

admini strative hear ing and then he was set to come to court 

earlier this year and fai l ed to come to court then as wel l . 

so, we're just asking that we go -- still go with the 

administrative hear ing findings and enact a full revocation. 

THE COURT: Mr . Hatcher, do you have a t r ial date in 

the Federal court? 

SOLICITOR BARNETTE: Judge, can I speak for a second? 

I'm sorry. This is Bar ry Barnette. 

THE COURT: Yes, sir. 

SOLICITOR BARNETTE: Judge, the federal, federal thing 

was continued based off this probation hear ing. I talked to 

Max Cauthen and to Heather Mccl ain about this. 

5 
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1 They've put an advance to -- to let the probation 

2 violation to be heard, number one, and, number two, the case 

3 was the DVs were dismissed. It was the same victim that 

4 the DV is involved with this on the probation revocation. 

5 she passed away not related to this case. But she passed 

6 away for another reason. Mr. Hatcher let me know. 

7 of course I dismissed that on there and he was released 

8 on bond at that point and later on was, you know -- and he 

9 ran and was actually caught. I get Brady Branson's was 

10 caught in Charleston in this case and the obviously we 

11 feel like it should go forward in this case. 

12 I think both sides are just trying to delay it unti l, 

13 until some point. But obviously he's violated. He did not 

14 show up for his hearing like he was suppose to. He has a 

15 notorious record and I'll be glad to go through that with 

16 you too. 

17 I understand what Mr. Hatcher's trying to do. I mean 

18 he's trying to do -- represent his clients but the problem 

19 is, I think it's time for Mr. Jones to face the music at 

20 this poi nt because of his record, what he's done, and I can 

21 get Brady Branson on here for you. He was the officer that 

22 arrested him with the guns. 

23 It is been sent to Federal court. we have not 

24 dismissed the gun case yet but they're gonna adopt those and 

25 they will be dismissed. I'll represent that to the court. 
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1 They're FTA'd right now. But there was bench warrants 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

issued. He did not appear for court on those charges. The 

bench war rants was issued on that as well as t he probation 

violation he did not appear for. 

so we'd ask to go forwa rd on it too, Your Honor. I 

Join with the agent on that. 

7 THE COURT: Anything fu r ther, Mr. Hatcher? 

8 MR. HATCHER: You r Hono r , t hank you. 

9 I will continue to poi nt out to the court though that 

10 the bulk of the written violations -- I know we can talk 

11 about Harold ' s past but the report that the request for 

12 violat ion is based on is -- seems to be cente red on this 

13 allegation of Harold being put in possession -- unlawful 

14 possession of a pistol. 

15 He has maintained his innocence on that from day one, 

16 and while it may be -- you know , in it -- we may all be in 

17 ag reement that Harold's a bad person, I do think that the 

18 process should be respected here and that Harold should have 

19 his day in court with regard to the charge of unlawful 

20 possession of pistol. 

21 The Feds are going to prosecute him. I have no doubt 

22 about that. The only thing procedurally that was del ayed 

23 was the arraignment and I think that can still be addressed 

24 and I seriously doubt Harold will be given any bond or be 

25 able to get out. And, with that in mind, Your Honor, we 

7 
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1 would j ust ask this matter be continued. 

2 THE COURT: Wel l , he's violated his probati on, 

3 Mr. Hatche r , and he admits he has violated his probation and 

4 he hasn't come to cou r t like he was suppose to and a bench 

5 warrant to be issued. so he's, he's revoked. 

6 Good luck to you, sir. 

7 THE PROBATION AGENT: Thank you, Your Hono r . 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

SOLICITOR BARNETTE: Thank you, Your Honor. 

* -1, 1'END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD1' 1
' "' 
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1 

2 

C E R T I F I C A T E 

3 I, Pamela E. Green, official court Reporter for the 

4 state of south Carol i na, do hereby certify that the 

5 foregoing 1s a true, accurate and complete Transcript of 

6 Record of the proceedings had and evidence introduced ,n the 

7 trial of the captioned case, relative to appeal, in the 

8 court of General sessions fo r Spartanbu rg county, south 

9 Carolina, on the 11th day of September, 2020. 

10 I do further certify that I am neither of kin, counsel 

11 nor interest to any party he reto. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

June 1sth , 2022 

PAMELA E. GREEN, court Reporter 

9 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
County of -:9(< ·-\<-l'"''v ....... _j 
STATE VS. 

AKA: 
Race: ----~ 

llN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 
Indictment Number: 

Name of CDriginal Offense: \),· \, \ ,1-;• \ . , < , 

67 

DOB: Original AVW#: ~---------------
SSN: 
SID# 

Date of O f iginal Offense: _ -... 6 ..... f_;_•'-+-{ _, _,. _______ _ 
Conviction S.C. Code§: I 1,1. ·; ~ C -; .., 0 i . ) I \ ") 

Convictio? CDR Code#: O I _j__ I ----5._ I -::;::,-

ORD::;nal Sr tence, L?v, ., c°I ~ l!, 'l ' I 5y.' I' o2 

The above named defendant has been charged with v iolating the-conditions of p~obation ordered on ___ / ___ i ___ in the Court 

of General Sessions of _____________ County, and/or t_he additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation 
continuation orders(s) issued on ___________ , as set forth in ~he att2ched warrant(s) qrg_itation(s) dated _____ _ 

_______ • After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the ~preseni,:;efabsence) of the defendant, I find that the above 

named defendant has violated _the following condition(s) of probation: (List by number or indicate special conditions as provided in the affidavit) 

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: 
□ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be.required to serve _ _:_ __ months/year:!i, the remainder 

of the original sentence, and/or pay $ ____ _ 

□ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve _____ months/years of the original 
sentence and/or pay $ _____ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the 
attached order and not incorlsistent with this order. 

□ the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set 
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order. 

□ probation is reduced to time served u_nder supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date. 

□ the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory If convicted of first or third degree 
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary rf convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor). 

□ Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: □Department fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: □Departmentfees 
□Fines -and other fees ~arrearage I batanc~) □Fines and other fees 
□Restitution (and 20%) (arrearage/balance} □Restitution (and 20%) 

D Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: 

D The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and 
applied by the SC Department of Corrections. 

D The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (NIA if defendant has served prior SCDC time). 

□ The-defendant has seNed _ ____ daysimonths/years of prior revocations and/or initial SCDC time. 

D The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540. 

This f - . ...,...-- hrdiniuci~ 
---.....:..-------·-"'-'----- Judicial Circuit 

You ate hereby advised that under the I.aw the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this ~robation; impose any lawful conditions'ilJJeems proper; or extend your penoa 
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within lhe period of your prll.bation, the Court may req~ira you to sorva any part of the original sentenc.e imposed. 

This is to certify that I have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out 1herein. I agree to romply with such conditions and the conditions of my attached 
pro bation order during the period of my probation. I have received a copy of thia Covrt's order and all atlachmen1s. 

Orfencler's Signature 

Signed this day of ________ _ 
Day Month Year 

OPPPS Form 9 (Stock\ Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 

at 

Witne5sod by 

SC 
Citv 

Copy Distributions: While-Clerll of Court; Yellow-SCDC; Pink-Offender File; Gold-Offender 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

l.ndictment Number: County of -:;f, , " . • .,\Ju , l 

STATE VS. ..j I 
- GS - l I) \ (;, ?, y 

AKA: IT\ 
ProbationlC/W#s: W- 1 /l· 11· QI (2 

1 
W· •// /'1 

{ - -/ ·, ~ f 

Race: Name of Original Offense: , \J 
--------------

DOB: O rig in a I A/Wtt: 

SSN: Date of Or,iginal Offense: 
SID#· Convictio7 S.C. Code§: 

Conviction CDR Code#: 'i 
Original Sentence: \ "'.j /· ,, ST ]; .,.J, -; I d 

ORDER 
The above named defendant has been charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on ___ / _____ _ in the Court 
of General Sessions of · County, and/or t~e additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation 
continuation orders(s) isi.ued on ___________ , as set forth in the attached w_arranf(s) .!')r dtation(s) dated_...._ __ ~ _ 
_______ . After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the,{presence/absence) of the defendant, I find that the above 
named defendant has violated the fol lowing condition( s) of probation: (List by numb& or indicate special conditions as provided fn the affidavit) 

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: 
□ J the suspended sentence be revokeq and the above named defendant be required to serve ____ months/years, the remainder 

of the original sentence, and/or pay$ ____ _ 

D the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve ____ months/years of the original 
sentence and/or pay $ _____ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the 
attached order and not inconsistent with this or.der. 

D the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set 
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order. 

D probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date. 

D the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant td §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of lirst or third degree 
criminal sexual condu_ct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary tf convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor}. 

D Financial Obl.igations: Order satisfies: 

D Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: 

□Department fees (arreatagel Civil judgment: 
□Fines and other fees (11rrearage I balance} 
D Restitution ( and 20%) \arrearage I balance) 

□Department fees 
□Fines and other fees 
□RestituUon (and 20%) 

El The defendant is given credit for pre.-ravocation hearing detention time on' current probation violation to be calculated and 
applied by the SC Department of Corrections_ 

D The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (NIA if defendant has seNed prior SCDC time). 

!il The defendant has served _____ days/monm:styears of prior revocations and/or initial SCDC time. 

D The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540. 

Judicial Circuit 

You are hereby advis·ed that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condiijon of this p)'obation; in,pose any lawful cond'rtionsjtdeems proper, or extend your pencd 
of probab'on not to exqeed·five (5) years. At .any time within the period of your probation, the Court may requ!re you to seive any part of the original sentence imposed 

This is to certify th.,t I have read, or have !lad read to me. the order and the conditions .set cut therein. ,I agree 10 comply with suc/1 conditions and the conditions or rny attaClled 
probation older during lhe period of my probation. I ha\le received 3 copy of this Court's order and all attachments. 

Offender's Signature W itnessed by 

Signed this day of at SC --~---------------Day Month Vear City 

OPPPS Form 9 (Stock) Revision· F Revision Date 11-28-2016 Copy Distributions: White-Clerk of Court Yellow-SCDC; Pink-Offender File; G01d-Offeroer 
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STATE OF SOUTH CARQ4N~ 
County of ... ..,,/ \. \ l;._i f) '- .. \ 
STATE VS. -._J 

AKA: 

7 
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

69 
Indictment Number: 

-GS· 

Race: Name of qJriginal Offense: f't"-J..;:;J_..U"'--'"""l'-'-=-a.-'-"'"'----'--~~.,__=..:... 
Original A( W#: ____ • ---'------'-;;.__~ -----'---- ---DOB: 

SSN: Date of Original Offense: 
I 

SID# Conviction S.C. Code §: 111 f /; • f""'' It! ,r( 1 ) -, Co~~ictio? CDR Code#: (""> I _ /_ I c. I 
Original Sentence: /Q,1 , .i, --;7 -r,...,_ t ~ J :u, ;, 

1
), 1 ,i,~ r I , 

ORDER 
The above named defendant has been charged with violating -the conditions of probation ordered on ___ / __ ,_ / ___ in the Court 
of General Sessions of ______ _._ ____ _ ____ County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation 
continuation orders(s} issued on ___________ , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) or citation(s) dated _____ _ 

11 1 • : After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in thei(presenc/e/abseace) of the defendant, I find that the above 
named defendant has violated the following condition(s) of probation: (Lisf by numb11r or indicate special conditions as provided in the affidavit) 

l 

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: 
□ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be ,required to serve _ _,_Q=-- months/yaars, the remainder 

of the original sentence, and/or pay $ ____ _ 

□ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve _____ months/years of the original 
sentence and/or pay $ _____ ; thereupon to be reinstated on prob~tion, subject to the conditions set forth in the 
attached order and not inconsistent with this order. 

□ the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions s.et 
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order. 

□ pr0bation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant 'is discharged from supervision on this date. 

D the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree 
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act. discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor). 

D Financial Onligations: Order satisfies: □Departmentfees {arrearage-)' Civil judgment: □Department fees 
□Fines and other fees {arrearage/ oalance) □Fines and other fees 
□Restitution (and 20%) (arrearage/balance) □Restitution (and 20%) 

CY Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: 

□ The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and 
applied by the SC Department of Corrections . 

□ The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (NIA if defendant has served prior SCDC time). 

Ci The defendant has served _____ days/months/years of prior revocations and/or initial SCDC time. 

□ The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540. 

This _...,.f..._f_ 
,SC _,/. l 

I 1 
Judicial Circuit 

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or (ll()dify any condition of this probation: impose any lawful condillons it de~ms proper; or extend your perioo 
of ptObation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within !he period of your probation, the Court may roq1.1iro you to seive any part of the original &enfence imp::,sed_ 

This is lo certiry that I have read, or have had reaq to me, the order and the conditions set out \herein." I agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my aoached 
prot>ation order during the period of my probation. I have received a copy of this Court's order and :ill atfachmenls. 

Offender's Signature 

Signed this 

OPPPS Fenn 9 ./Stock} 

Oav 
day of 

Month Vear 

Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 

Witnesr ed by 

at _ _ ,.;._ _ _____________ SC 
City 

Cooy Dlstrlfutlons: While-Clerk of Court: Ye!low-SCDC: Pink-Orrender File; Gold-Offender 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

County of :, ~ \~, ; t \ \ ~\ y ,.., 

STATE VS, , 

~ 

AKA: Lk-
Race: 
DOB: 
SSN: 
SID# 

iN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

Indictment Number: 

I - GS-

Probatio1 ~/W#s: 

Name of Originc!l Offense: 

Original A/W#: 
Date of qriginal Offense: 

Conviction S.C. Code§: {l--f •• JI 
Conviction CDR Code #: - I I"- I (...., I L ' 
Original Sentence: --: • I .... , -F-F"---'<'--"--"--_,a_;.-'--'---'--~ 

.,,, I I •• , .\ r-
ORDER I 

\ > 
:.5 

'"Dk 

The above named defendant has been charged with violating the conditions of PfObation ordered on.~ __ / · I in the C ourt 

of General Sessions of . County, and/or fhe additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation 
continuation orders(s) issued on ____________ , as set forth inl: he attached warrant(-s) or Gi.tat-ion(s) dated t •' 1 • ' '' 

_______ . After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the (presence/absenGet of the defendant, I find that the above 

named defendant has violated the following condition(s) of probation: (List by number or indicate special conditions as provided in the affidavit) 
r 

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that; I ~ 
□ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve-_ _:;,._....;..._ months/years, the remainder 

of the original sentence, and/or pay $ _____ . 

D the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant bJ required to serve _____ months/years of the original 
sentence and/or pay$ _____ ; thereupon to be reinstated on prob_ation, subject to the conditions set forth in the 
attached order and not inconsistent with this order. 

D the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set 
forth there.in and not inconsistent with this order. 

D probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant· is discharged from supervision on this date. 

□ the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree 
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor)-

□ Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: 

0 Additional Conditions ordered by lhe Court: 

□Department fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: 
D Fines and other fees \arrearagel/ balanc;e) 
D Restitution (and 20%) (arroarage / balance) 

□Department fees 
□Fines aod other fees 
:JRestitution (and 20%) 

□ The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and 
applied by the SC Department of Corrections. 

D The defendant rs to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/~ if defendant has served prior SCDC time). 

El The defendant has served _ ____ days/months/years of prior revdcations and/or initial SCDC time. 

□ The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540. 

This ~/.,_/_ 
- ----~__,._ _ __,__.__~1~= •-r....,_ _ ___ ,SC 

_) 

day of 

Judicial Circuit 

You are hereb_y adVised tha.t under the !clw the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probaUon; impose any lawful conditions tt deems proper; or exttlncl your penocJ 
of probation not fo 9xceed five (5} years. At any time wtthin the pP.riod of yoar probation, the Court may reqpire you lo serve any part of the original senterice imposed. 

This is to certify that I have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out thereiri, I agree to comply with such conditions and tile conditions of my attached 
probation order during the period of my probation. I h:ive received a copy of lhis Court's order and all attachments. 

Offender's Signature 

Signed this day of 
Day Month Year 

OPPPS Form 9 /Stock) Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 

at 

Witnessed by 

_ _ ..;.... _______________ SC 
City 

Copy 01strlbutions: White-Clerk of Court; YeUow-SCD0; Pink-Offender File: Gold-Offender 
I 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
County of 

STATE vs. 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 
Indictment Number: 

-GS-

71 

AKA: ltu/t~ /II 
Probatior C/W#s: {,\ , ll:-',. ''!- (I✓ , I J· 1//· rt·/(,,.', 
' 7l •. , 11,· 'I·""' I.J ~i; I -l•l ;,o 

Race: Sex: =- /\ · I Name of Original Offense: 
DOB: Original A/W#: 
SSN: Date of Original Offense: 
SID# Conviction S.C. Code §: 

Conviction CDR Code II: ___ / l I '7 
Original Sentence: ... z...,.,.y .... , ...:;., _....,.5,c_2-___.7/l-1r...;;;.:.,cl ..... l_1,1 ...... -J"'-,,<..,1 ,..,...::1.__,, ..... ..,.c'---'-"'h 

ORDER 
The above named defendant has been charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on ___ / ___ I ___ in the Court 
of General Sessions of _ _________ ___. _ ________ County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court fn probation 
continuation orders(s) issued on ___________ , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) or citation(s) dated _ ____ _ 

_______ . After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the (presence/absence) of the defendant, I find that the above 
named defendant has violated the following condition(s} of probation. (Ust by number or Indicate sp<iciaJ cot'lditlons as prQV/der:! i n tho 1Jflidm111) 

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: t 
□ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve__. __ = months/years. the remainder 

of the original sentence, and/or pay $ _ ___ _ 

□ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve _____ months/years of the original 
sentence and/or pay $ _____ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth In the 
attached order and not inconsistent with this order. 

D the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for fn the original sentence, subject to the conditions set 
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order. 

D probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discnarged from supervision on this date. 

□ the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree 
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor). 

Gr Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: 

D Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: 

□Department fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: 
OFines and other fees (arrearage I balance) 
O Restitution (and 20%) /arrearage / balance} 

0 Department fees 
□ Fines and other fees 
□Restitution (and 20%) 

EJ The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and 
applied by the SC Department of Corrections. 

D The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/A if defendant has seived prior SCDC time). 

i::J The defendant has served _____ days/rriontl')slyears of prior revocations and/or initial SCDC time. 

D The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540. 

This ----
------✓"1,\AL~~ ...... , ...... .._......,,~----·sc 

day of 

Judicial Circuit --- ---- ----- ----
You are hereby adlllSed fhal under tl1e taw tho Court may at any t11ne revol<e or niodJfy any condition of tflis probadon; impose any lawful condruons tl deems proper; or extend yow penoo 
of p.-obatioi, not to exceed f.ve (5) years. At any time wilhin 1tle period of yo\Jf probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the original sentence lmpPscd. 

This is to certify Illa! I have read, or have had read to me, the order and tne conditions set out therein. I agree to oompty willl such conditions and the conditions of my attached 
pmbation ord.,, dUJlng the period al my proballOn. I have reoeiwid a copy ol l!,ia Court's orde, end all atlachmenta. 

Offender's Signature Wltnesaed by 

Signed this at 
Dey 

day of 
Moi,th 

SC ___ .__ _____ O_tv ________ _ 

OPPPS Form 9 (Stock) Rev,sion: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 CODY Oislril:lJtions· WMe-CIP.r1r nf C'.nun· Yil!llnw-SCDC· Pink-Offender File: Gold-Offender 
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FORMS 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

County of .Spadon bC.CC, ~ 
Hacul/ &ul:c Jc«::.1 llL > 

fN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 

'Pllll nama mid plaon m1111bct(lfany)ot Appllca/11 ) 
) 

v. ) 
) 
) 

State of South Carolina ) 

APPLICATION FOR 

POST-CONVIcnoN RELIEF 
) 
) 
) 

INSTRUCTIQN,S- READ CAJUif'YLLX 

In order for thlB appllcetfon to iecetve con.&idmslon by tt\e Court, It shall be In writing (leglbly 
handwriaen or rypewrittm), signed by the applicant and vir1Red {notarized). and .It shall ie'I fm1h in 
concise fonn lho answers to each 8f>pllcable qucnion. Jf ~. appll.c:ant may furnish his answer 10 a 
p1111h:ular question on the rm:r.ie side or Ille page or on an additional pqe. Appllc:ant shall malco c!CIII lo 
which question any suell continued answer refcra. 

Since CYCI)' application must be swom under oa1h, any ftllae statement of a matr.rlal fact lhen:ln 
may $el'Ytl as the wls of prosecution and conviction forpe,jwy. Applican&s sho\lld, therefore, exercise 
care lo BS&UT\I thll all emwers are true and c:,arrect. 

lf lhc eppllaltlon Is 1altcn jn fomia gauperis. It sllall lndllde an affidavit (altll.t'lled at the back of 
I.he lbnll} llfttmt fo:r1h lnfotmalion which establishes tha1 appllca.nt will be 11111ble to pay Ille fees and 
costs of lhe proceeding$. When the appllcarlon la eompleted, lh~ oris;!o0I shall be ml\llcd to lho Clut of 
Court for d'IC County In which the applicant was CO!Mcted, 

I. Placeofdetenlion &rAW .ll.Jl: ft.rrcchanoL Z1r/2.t.1~(,0 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Namo and !oeation of Court which imposed scntencc..,S..,.pi.,.,.,..cp-~""...._.,__.G,.._~ ... L.<n .... r:r...,,.::...,.}_ 

S<iss,ws u e,aJ ~~ l c. 
Name(s) of co-defendant(s) (if any) _"""M-W~-------~{"1"---• _ 

,~ c::, 
:.:"n ~ 

>~;., .e 
The indictment number or nwnbcrs (if known) upon which and the offeJUCS.'fj,~lc~ 

-- 11:7'· 
sentence was Imposed:. 

(a) 

(b) 

~E9 d, 
;-,C>f< 3"a. 
Pot:► _-, 
a:<a!~ 

a, 
w 
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{c) 

S. The date upon which sencenc:c was Imposed and the terms of the sentence: 

(a) 

{b) 

{c) 

/()/JI /IS 
IIJ/J/ltL 

MLllm 
J,.0// 13 

6. Cheek whelher a finding of guilty wu made: 
{a) after a plea of guilty_....__ _____________ _ 

(b) after a plea of not sullcy _______________ _ 

(c) after a plea ofnolocontenderc _____________ _ 

7. Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of sentence? 

8. If you answered •yes• lo (7), list: 

9. 

(a) I.he na,ne of each Court to which you appealed: 

i. -'h.d &«t44tl l'Pwl cf -6 
ii. 

iii. 

(b) 
i. 

ii. 

iii. 

the result in each such Court IO which you appealed: 
4r Al:lh- w<r d5e2<'f f<:d 

(c) I.he date of each such. result: 

I. Edi 22,, 2LJJ.) 
Ii. 

iii. 

(d) if known, cillltions of any written opinion or oRlen cntcl\ld pLll'IUal\t to sw::h 

i. 

ii. 

ill. 

results: 

{tµJr/ .lb ~/Ovt/4. a Ac¢,/ al S:c v,,cG fc,c 

If you answered "no" to (7), state your reasons for not so appealing: 

(a) 

(b) 

2 

; 

-,-. 
, I i 

;_; 
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(c) 

IO, Stale concllcly the grounds on which you base your allegalion that you are being held in 

custody unlawfully: 

(a) :Z,o-/&c.itec gJS/tl,,;acc.. oJ' lht,Zfc/ 
(b) 

(c) 

11. Seate concisely and in lire same otder the (sci$ which support each of the grounds set out 

in(IO): 

(aj Hr: rl/ ad li.1£11 /4, 5: a61fc;:'t:ari r /-d A/.? 
(b) 4yc de/ 2'. ~,4 &tL!z Ai /4 ,a/ Z. ,I,// wr<r:-
(c) ;;, m,1 Ir:. e!. dafccr/ 

12. Prior to this applicallon have you filed with respect to this ~nvictlon: 

(a) any petilion in a Slate Court under South C&rolina Law?_✓_)-t1'k:'..-,,,'.>----
(b) any peticion in Swe or Federal Cou.i1s for habeas c:orpus or post-c.onvic;tions 

rellefl_:{,,41,'---------------------
(c) any petition in the Uniled Slates Supreme Court for certiorari 01her than petitions, 

if any, already specified in (8)?_.,ud_....._. ___________ _ 

(d) any other pelitions, motions or 11pplicadons in this or any other Coun? __ _ 

13. If you an&wm:d •yes• to any part of ( 12), list wllh respect 10 each petition, motion or 

applicalion: 

(a) the specl fie oatwe thereof: 

i. ,Al/A 
ii. 

ill. 

iv. 

(b) 

i. 

ii. 

iii. 

iv. 

the name and location of the Court ill which each was filed: 

4 . 9«a'. faaih»» Qo..,...f of ",/l<4bl5 

3 

--
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(c) the disposition thereof: 

i. Zha1t·r1c/ 
ii. 

iii. 

iv, 

(d) the date of each such disposition: 

i. 46 22,, Zoll 
ii. 

m. 
iv. 

(e) if known, citations of any written opinions or orders entered pursuant to each such 

disposition: 

i. 

ii. 

iii. 

iv. 

14. Has any ground set forth in ( I 0) been previously presented to this or any other Court, 

State or Federal, in any petition, motion or application which you have filed? 

rJ 

IS. If you answered "yes" to (14) identify: 

(a) which grounds have been presented: 

i. ------------------------------ ........ ..,..,:_•~~-,. .. , 
ii. 

iii. 

(b) the proceedings in which each ground was raised: 

i. 

:t': c::, 

~n ~ ;;,. 51:; ~ ·71 ;:; :.-: ::! c::, ... -
ii. .~§? ' ·-CJ =-
iii. 

n ('j ....... _ 
9nr, I I 

c:: -- .:J --..... , 
=i r..., - w 

Revised 3/2003 
4 
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16. lfany ground set fonh in (10} has not prevloualy been presented to any Coun, State or 

Federal, set forth lhe gi:vund and state concisely the reasons why such sround has not 

previously been presented: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

17. Were you rcpreKntcd by an attorney at any time during the course of: 

18. 

(a} your anaignmcnt and plca? __,>.,_yt.._:)..__ ___________ _ 
(b} your trial, if &Dy? _ __.4/,..,,..,.l4q-__________ _ 
(c) 

(d) 

your sentencing? __ .,,..,_'<"--.. _____________ _ 

your appeal, if any, from !he Judgment of conviction or lhc lmpoaition of 
sentence? ____________________ _ 

(e) preparation, presentation or consideration of any petitions, motions or 

applications wilh respect 10 this conviction, which you filed? 

lf you answered '"yer/' to one or mon: pans of ( 17), list: 

(a) the nllffle end address of each attorney who represented yo11: 

i. Jal!Z<".Y Hafck-r 

ii. 
'i4J oaJ G-rma: Pd, ~de,., lv:9 . Jc e 

m. 

(b) !he proceedings at which each auch attorney repreacnted you: 

i. ce1'2cr;> e,zW ,..., C t:ar 1Jrohaheq viah/;{'49 r .._ ,,:i ::,; = 
ii. ~~F: 6 

~~;,~ .,,.. (" . 
iii. 

s ... w :J :., 

~bcdl/2003 
s 

' 
~.; 

,_ 
.. 

i : -. ..,,J 



I 9. Stale clc:arly the relief you seek In filing this application: 

fir ,14/ Mx:,,,:, lo ,f (&<;.pJ.✓ · h e:a1u;r:r-/ 
7 ,.,I 

C4 02 1.'.«<,,,.,,,, Pmauti: a[ v,~7c:.. 

10. Are you now under sentence from any other court lhat you have not clullleoged? 

STATE OF soum CAROLl'NA 

County of 5pa1'21 hu5 
) 
) 
) 

VERIFICATION 

J, ✓zJcw-L/ , /47e,J c (f/orgJ/ ,1:ne::> ) , being duly swom 
upon my oath, depose end say that I have subsl;ribcd to the foregoing applieation: that I know lhc 
contents thete0f; that it includes every s,ound known to me for vacating, aettins aside or 
correcting the conviction and sentence attacked in this application: and lhat the maners and 
allegations lhcrein 1e1 forth aro !Ne. 

~~~~;.._ ___ _, :lD'l..,\. 

/.l::lwi-~~~~ll;;:.,f+..J.:!l.U~--(L.S,) 

I 

(') ~ ,~, = ;:;;p ...... -:-:,. :;Jr-, :;::: 
Q ··-~~ ~· ; I ..:: -< c-..: ~-. 
I ·•-:::c:o C) 

.... _ 
•'~ -.; ("') c., 0 . •· 
ooc :,.. ''' 

XO::: :.:: ; ~ : 

C: :-., ~ ::] ::: -, 
-, <..,,) 
-: :..> 

Ewwilled lllOOl 
6 
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APPLICATION TO PROCEED WITHOUT PAYMENT 
OF COSTS AND AFFIDA vrr 

IN SUPPORT THEREOF 

I. /.io«i(J Jt.5,fc ;;Lx: l 7l'l . hm:by appl1 for leave to 
p~ In this action without prepayment of fees or ~ts or security therefor. ln support of my 
application l declare under pen11lty of perjury that the following fecl.B are tn.lc: 

( l) I am Ike applicant in this action and I believe t em entitled to redress. 

('l) BecaU$C of my povcny I 11m unable to pay tho coau of said proceeding or gi-ve 
se<:urlty thereof. 

ApPlkont 

SWORN or affirmed to and subscribed before mo this M__:•• ::zr-~H · 
~L.-- ~ 

My Coounlssion Expire,: "1 i Hz{ ?-0>J..9i 

er, ~· 
~ = ,.., 
:;o (:, 

2 ,-j r 
>::.,.rr-: 0 
;.,:%~ < -<CD,,,., I 

~~r.; CX) 

::") ~') ,-. !z:,. ogu :3: ,oe c; 19 c:.• =-· w 
~ ~ 

7 

7 i 
CJ 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY Of SPARTANBURG 

Harold Jones Ill., #251347, 
Applicant, 

V, 

State of South Carolina, 
Respondent. 

IN THE COURT Of COMMON PLEAS 
FOR THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

Case No. 2021-CP-42-03794 

RETURN AND MOTION FOR A 
MORE DEFINITE STATEMENT 

NOW COMES Respondent, moving for a more definite statement and making its return 

to the post-conviction relief (hereafter "PCR") application fled on November 8, 2021, by Harold 

Jones (hereafter "Applicant''). Respondent respectfully offers the following in support of its 

return: 

I. Procedural History

Applicant is presently confined in the South Carolina Department of Corrections pursuant 

to orders of commitment of the Spartanburg County Clerk of Court. In March 2018, the 

Spartanburg County Grand Jury indicted Applicant for failure to stop motor vehicle when 

signaled by an officer (20 I 8-GS-42-1662), reckless driving (2018-GS-42-1663), domestic 

violence of a high and aggravated nature ( count one) and possession of firearm during the 

commission of a violent crime ( count two) (2018-GS-42-1664 ). In May 2018, the Spartanburg 

County Grand Jury indicted Applicant for distribution of cocaine within one-half mile of school 

(2018-GS-42-2282) and possession of cocaine base (20 l 8-GS-42-2283 ). Suzanne White, Esquire 

represented Applicant. On October 31, 2018, Applicant pied guilty to a negotiated sentence 

before the Honorable Grace Gilchrist Knie. The weapons possession charge was nolle Pr:J!.S� 
'c'f ,;.'! ,() � 

indicted. Applicant was sentenced to fifl:een years' imprisonment, suspended upon �th��
.0"' 0"6 f? � 

Page I of 10 
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with three years' probation for the domestic violence charge, ten years imprisonment for 

distribution of cocaine within one half mile of a school, three years' imprisonment for cocaine 

possession and failure to stop a motor vehicle, and thirty days' imprisonment for reckless 

driving. 

Applicant filed a timely notice of appeal on September 30, 2020, which was dismissed by 

written order on February 8, 2021, for failure to provide proof of services for the notice of appeal 

and proof that the appeal was filed with the Spartanburg County Clerk of Court, as required by 

Rule 203 SCACR. Applicant filed a motion for rehearing, which was denied on March 30, 2021. 

The remittitur was issued on May 11, 2021. 

First PCR Action: (2021-CP-42-01206) 

Applicant subsequently filed his first PCR application on April 16, 2021, in which he 

alleged the following ground for relief: 

1. "Ineffective assistance of Counsel."
a. He did not fulfill his obligations to do the things that l ask him to do that I felt

were in my best interest."

Respondent made its return and motion to dismiss on May 4, 2021. On August 30, 

2021, the Honorable J. Derham Cole, circuit court judge, issued the order of dismissal denying 

Applicant's PCR application without prejudice, because of the pendency of his direct appeal. 

IL Statement of Facts 

On March 5, 2018, the Sheriffs Department was called because there was a black Chevy 

Tahoe leaving the apartment complex. (Tr. 25-26). Offcers began following Applicant and �f?
��.f',0 �

another officer talked to the victim, Applicant's girlfriend, about the incident. (Tr. 2_1�f�te� 
. -  000" ).9' ,..� 

Applicant came over to the apartment, they got mto a hght, and Applicant pulle��& out� "'>-... 
00 , ,_'/ 
-::- -, � "-' 

,;; yc;j,<p ◊>)
Page 2 of I 0 
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threatened to kill her. (Tr. 26). A knife was found on scene and the victim was found with a mark 

on her arm. (Tr. 26). The victim had a recording concerning the argument they had. (Tr. 26). 

Officers followed Applicant, who refused to stop. (Tr. 26). Applicant was arrested after 

th_e cha~e and was _found to be driving under suspension. (Tr. 26). He was also charged with 

reckless driving. (Tr. 26). 

Concerning distribution of cocaine, Applicant was involved in a confidential informant 

buy on August 22, 2017. where Applicant exchanged cocaine for recorded funds within a half• 

mile of Hillandale Park. (Tr. 27). On November 15, 2017. Investigator Lachika observed a 

vehicle without tags following another vehicle too closely. (Tr. 27). The investigator initiated a 

stop and Applicant was the driver. (Tr. 27). His person was searched for driving without a 

license and cocaine base was found on his person. (Tr. 27). Applicant agreed with all the facts as 

stated by the prosecutor. (Tr. 26, 28). 

Ill. Current Action before the Court 

In his prose PCR application, Applicant alleges he is detained unlawfully for the 

following reasons (excerpts verbatim): 

I. "Ineffective assistance of counsel." 
a. "He did not fu lfill his obligations to do the things that I ask(ed] him to do that 

I felt were in my best interest." 

Attached to and incorporated herein arc Applicant's Spartanburg County Clerk of Court 

Records, Applicant's South Carolina Department of Corrections Records, the plea transcript, 

direct appeal records; Applicant's first PCR action records, and the current PCR application. 

Respondent reserves the right to amend this return upon receipt of additional relevant 

information. 

Page 3 of 10 



IV. Argument

Ineffective Assistance of Counsel 

In a PCR action, the applicant bears the burden of proving allegations contained in the

application. Butler v. State, 286 S.C. 441,334 S.E.2d 813 (1985). Effective assistance of counsel

does not mean perfect or mistake free representation. See Weaver v
_. 

Massachusetts, 13 7 S. Ct.

1899 (2017) ("[Al defendant has a right to effective representation, not a right to an attorney who

performs his duties 'mistake-free."' (citation omitted)); Burt v. Titlow, 571 U.S. 12, 24 (2013)

("[Tlhe Sixth Amendment docs not guarantee the right to perfect counsel; it promises only the

right to effective assistance[.]"); YarborouKh v. Gentry, 540 U.S. L 8 (2003) ("The Sixth

Amendment guarantees reasonable competence, not perfect advocacy judged with the beneft of

hindsight."). Instead, it simply means assistance that was objectively reasonable under prevailing

professional norms. Strickland, 466 U.S. at 687-688.

When an applicant asserts ineffective assistance of counsel as a ground for relief, the

applicant must show "counsel's conduct so undermined the proper functioning of the adversarial

process that [it] cannot be relied upon as having produced a just result." Strickland v.

Washington, 466 U.S. 668,686 (1984): Butler, 286 S.C. at 442,334 S.E.2d at 814. Ineffective

assistance of counsel is governed by the Sixth Amendment, as explained by the United States

Supreme Court in Strickland v. Washington.

Pursuant to the first prong of the Strickland analysis, the applicant must prove defense

counsel's performance was deficient. Id. at 686; Cherry v. State, 300 S.C. 115, 117,386 S.E.2d

624, 625 (1989). To show deficiency, the applicant must prove by a preponderance of the 

,;<�'" ,;u':,loSevidence that counsel's actions fell outside of the zone of'·reasonableness uffiStfp\�ij
;:�>'::, s

u('- 'I-"'' 
professional norms." Strickland, 466 L.S. at 688. See also Ruic 71. l(e},��"fhe �q;1)11,

� \ '<, 
"'" '" ,,i. �- . ,:,Pagc4 ofl0 c�\\ 
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has the burden of establishing his entitlement to relief by a preponderance of the evidence."). 

Reasonableness is determined by the "variety of circumstances faced by defense counsel or the 

range of legitimate decisions regarding how to best represent a criminal defendant," and the 

scope of the reasonableness inquiry is limited to facts counsel had available at the time of 

representation. Id. at 689. ''Counsel is strongly presumed to have rendered adequate assistance 

and made all significant decisions in the exercise of reasonable professional judgment." 

Yarbarough v. Gentry, 540 U.S. 1, 5 (2003) ( citing Strickland, 466 U.S. at 690); see Dunn v.

Reeves, 141 S. Ct. 2405, 2410 (2021) (noting counsel's strategic decisions are to be afforded 

"'strong presumption' ofreasonableness that the defendant must overcome); Cullen v.

Pinholster, 563 U.S. 170, 189 (2011) (explaining a defendant must show defense counsel failed 

to act reasonably considering all the circumstances in order to overcome the presumption of 

adequate representation). Judicial scrutiny of counsel's performance remains highly deferential 

towards defense counsel ,vith a strong presumption that counsel acted competently, because 

competent representation may be executed in virtually "countless" ways. Strickland, 466 U.S. at 

688-89.

Second, counsel's deficient performance must have prejudiced the applicant so that 

"there is a reasonable probability that, but for counsel's unprofessional errors, the result of the 

proceeding would have been different." Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117-18. ''A reasonable probability is 

a probability sufficient to undermine confidence in the outcome " Strickland, 466 U.S. at 694. 

The court makes this determination based upon the totality of the evidence. Id. at 695. 

Importantly, "ft]he likelihood ofa different result must be substantial, not just conceivable." 

Harrington v. Richter, 562 U.S. 86, 112 (2011). 1,, �/\�
\.
'l>�clS

. . '/.0'.) 0c1\\'<>"'-,i,'\':l 
The standards do not establish mechamcal rules; the ult11nalf_\.��5lj1a� mus1te on

��', 
\ £, \/�\\ l,L 

"'"' ·.(, -,.'I 
Page5of!O 

o�'\\�

84



the fundamental fairness of the proceeding whose result is being challenged. Strickland, 466 lJ.S. 

at 696. A court need not first determine whether counsel's performance was deficient before 

examining the prejudice suffered by the defendant as a result of the alleged deficiencies; if it is 

easier to dispose of an ineffectiveness claim on the ground of lack of suflicient prejudice, that 

course should be followed. Id at 696-97. 

In the context of a guilty plea, the applicant must show there is a reasonable probability 

that, but for ineffective assistance of counsel. he or she would not have pied guilty but, instead. 

would have insisted on going to trial. llill v. Lockhart, 474 U.S. 52, 59 (1985). Applicant's right 

to contest the validity of a plea is usually, but not invariably, foreclosed because of the inherent 

solemnity and truthfulness included in the guilty plea process. See Blackledge v. Allison, 431 

U.S. 63, 73-74 (1977) ("Solemn declarations in open court carry a strong presumption of verity. 

The subsequent presentation of conc!usory allegations unsupported by specifics is subject to 

summary dismissal, as are contentions that in the face of the record are wholly incredible."). 

Absent valid reasons why the applicant is entitled to depart from previous judicial admissions 

made at the plea hearing, statements made during the original proceeding remain conclusive. 

Dalian v. State, 376 S.C. 130, 137-38, 654 S.E.2d 870,874 (Ct App. 2007) (citing Crawfard v.

United States, 519 F.2d 347, 350 (4th Cir. 1975)). 

For a plea to be valid, the applicant must have been aware of the nature and crucial 

elements of the offense, the maximum and minimum penalties, and the rights he is waiving by 

accepting the plea. Boykin v. Alabama, 395 U.S. 238 (1969); Roddy v. State, 339 S.C. 29 (2000). 

A plea is not knowing or voluntary if a defendant "lacks knowledge of material evidence in the 

prosecution's possession." Gibson v. State, 334 S.C. S 15, 523, 514 S.E.2d 89:�1��?.S

"
') 
,::iu0 '/,,,,--o 

A defendant's knowing and voluntary waiver of statutory or Qd!t�f�ns:n�righ��ft;t�e

Page 6 of 10 
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established by a complete record, and "may be accomplished by colloquy between the court and

defendant, between the court and defendant's counsel, or both." Roddy v. State, 339 S.C. at 34,

528 S.E.2d at 421 (citing State v. Ray. 310 S.C. 431,437,427 S.E.2d 171, 174 (1993)). '"[T]he

voluntariness of a guilty plea is not determined by an examination of the specific inquiry made

by the sentencing judge alone but is determined from both the record made at the time of the

entry of the guilty pica and the record of the post-conviction hearing.'" Dalton, 3 76 S.C. at 13 8,

654 S.E.2d at 874 (quoting Harres v. Leeke, 282 S.C. 131,133,318 S.E.2d 360,361 (1984)).

Further, "guilty pleas, freely and voluntarily entered, act as a waiver of all non-jurisdictional

defects and defenses, including claims of a violation of a constitutional right prior to the plea."

Whe1.<ell v. State, 276 S.C. 295, 297, 277 S.E.2d 891, 892 (1981 ).

Applicant has failed to state with any specificity what he thought Counsel did that was

ineffective. Accordingly, a more definite statement is needed. Still, the ineffective assistance of

counsel allegations probably raises questions of fact that the record does not conclusively refute.

Accordingly, Respondent respectfully requests an evidcntiary hearing to fully resolve this issue.

See Sharper v. State, 279 S.C. 264,265,305 S.E.2d 247,248 (1983) ("Where an application for

post-conviction relief alleges specific instances of ineffective assistance of counsel w-hich are not

conclusively refuted by the record before the lower court, a question of fact is raised which can

only be resolved by an evidentiary hearing.").

V. Motion for a More Definite Statement

Respondent moves for a more definite statement regarding Applicant's allegations.

Applicant alleges that plea counsel \.Vas constitutionally ineffective. However, he does�t c,.S 
·N-- ,, �1.-.l" 

explain exactly what Counsel did that constituted ineffective assistance of co���)R ..
i,1-\\':0

f\O'.l, ',\ 1,1,1':>L 
fails to set forth with specificity any facts and circumstances upon the claim �ased. \� \_'\ 

"" ·.I> ',\i l��'\\?Page 7 of 10
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--------------------------------------13 7 

Uniform Post Conviction Procedure Act requires that a~~~_:~~_t_s...mu-st "specifically set forth the 

grounds upon which the application is b~~~~~:_§.~~-ioif 17-27-50 of the Code of Laws of South 

Carolina ( 1976). In a PC~~~~~~~~orC-it is incumbent upon applicants to make at least a prima 

facie sho~~:~-~h_ich-~ould entitle him to relief before an evidentiary hearing will be scheduled 

-------

____________ '.'!!\i.hel<l-_-Welch v. MacDouga/1, 2 46 S .C. 2 5 8, 143 S. E.2d 4 5 5 ( I 965 ); B/and,haw v. State, 24 5 

S .C. 385, 140 S.E.2d 784 (l 965). 'Jbe Supreme Court of South Carolina has provided that: 

[M]ere allegations of incompetency or ineffectiveness of counsel will not 
ordinari ly suffice as grounds for a new trial under the Post-Conviction Procedure __ -------­
Act. The bare assertion by the appellant that he was deprived of counsel is __ -------

insufficient. __ -----------------

Coardes v. State, 262 S.C. 493,497, 206 S.E.~~-:~~_J.6~(f974). 

Furthennore, Rule 8(a), SCRC~~-~:~~Jres---atfcivil pleadings include '·a short and plain 

statement of the facts s-~~-'::~~~-that-fne pleader is enti tied to relief." Respondent moves pursuant 

to Rul:_~-~~~J.:_§.C.RCP, to require Applicant to provide a more definite statement of his claims. 

----

_______________ ]l,,8pOOdent moves to req uire Applicant to file an additional amended application well in 

advance of any evidentiary hearing concerning this matter. If Applicant fails to file a timely and 

responsive amended application setting forth speci tic a11egations for rel ie_f_,_R--e--s-po ___ n_d_-~::_::_~'.~~~-----------

the right to move to dismiss the allegation. 

VI. Other Allegations Denied-------

Each and every other a1legation in ~~~~~~~_JJt:s-PCR application not explicitly admitted, 

qualified, or explained in t~}~-~-~~~E.!lis--her-eby denied by the Respondent. 

________ Y-11~----Assertion of Rights to Notice of Amendments,._ Exn,crts 

__ ------Afplicant should raise any claims he intends to raise at the PCR evidentiary ~~~ring 1:11 
------- -~ ),.~ ~►'6'<30 

__ -------- in advance of the hearing. Here, Applicant's court appointed attorney is the~~~~ 
____ \\a') ~o 'fl 1 

. . . . . . • )..~ , (\Q'::J • \\U-11~1. 
authorized to file amendments to this apphcauon, given !us representat1~e c'.apac1ty, ~~1-Jll'Cc\T. 

.r- 'f\'\ -

Page 8 of IO -----------------------~~-:~-(\~"'\\; 



SCRCP and prose filings will not be considered at the PCR hearing. State v. Devore, 416 S.C. 

115, 123, 784 S.E.2d 690,694 (Ct. App. 2016) (Prose filing is a nullity where person was 

represented by counsel); Miller v. State, 388 S.C. 347,697 S.E.2d 527 (2010) ("Since there is no 

right to 'hybrid representation' that is partially prose and partially by counseL substantive 

documents, with the exception of motions to relief counsel, filed pro se by a person represented 

by counsel arc not to be accepted unless submitted by counsel."). 

Respondent reserves the right to request that any amendments withheld until the last 

minute be stricken because of undue prejudice to Respondent or, in the alternative, continue the 

matter to permit adequate time to investigate and address the claims. See Mangat v. State, 421 

S.C. 85, 805 S.E.2d 568 (2017) ("In most PCR cases ... we have refused to excuse the pleading

and issue-preservation requirements that apply in all civil cases."); Love v. State, 428 S.C. 231,

242, 834 S.E.2d 196, 201 (2019) ("When analyzing the substance of a proposed amendment and

any prejudice the State might suffer, a PCR court should consider all relevant circumstances,

including, but not limited to, the timing of the motion, the complexity of the new issue, the

degree of surprise to the State, the need for and availability of necessary witnesses to defend

against the claim, and whether the substance of the proposed amendment is readily apparent

from the underlying plea or trial record."); see also Rules l S(a)-(b ), SCRCP ( explaining how to

amend a pleading). Pursuant to Section 17 27 150 of the South Carolina Code of Laws,

Applicant may not invoke formal discovery processes to issue subpoenas or otherwise obtain

discovery materials unless the Court grants leave upon good cause shown. Furthermore,

Respondent requests that all potential exhibits and materials used to produce potential expert

t;i'I;! .. , ,, AS 
witness testimony be sent to Respondent well in advance of the evidentia��al:'t'r\'e.i�tlmclent 

. '.) ,i,;0 ,1"6-:I \ 
reserves the right to request a continuance and oppose witness testim�i�0�Jgils w,i,tk1ttbl , \ I:. ). 'ft\ 

.... ,1, ,\'1 �Page9ofl0 @'\ 

88



until the last minute resulting in undue prejudice to Respondent. 

VIII. Conclusion 

WHEREFORE, Respondent requests that t he Court require Applicant to provide a more 

definite statement and then hold an evidcntiary hearing regarding Applicant's allegations. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ALAN WILSON 
Attorney General 

W. JEFFREY YOUNG 
Chief Deputy Attorney General 

MEGAN HARRIGAN JAMESON 
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General 

CHELSEY F. MARTO 
Assistant Attorney General 

By, ~_c;~vvW 
ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT 

Office of the Attorney General 
Post Office Box 11549 
Columbia, South Carolina 292 11 
Telephone : (803) 734-0386 
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ST ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG 

Harold Jones, III., #25134 7 

Applicant, 

v. 

Srate of South Carolina 

Respondent, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

) 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 
FOR THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL 
CIRCUIT 

Case No.: 202 l-CP-42-03794 

Certificate of Service by Mail 

1. I am an employee of the Respondent in the above-captioned action. 

2. Regular communication by mail exists throughout the State of South Carolina and that this 
is a proper circumstance of service by mail. 

3. I have this day served a copy of the Return and Motion for a More Definite Statement in the 
above-captioned matter on the following person by depositing same in the United States mail, 
postage prepaid: 

DATED this 25 th day of May 2022. 

Susannah C. Ross, Esquire 
Ross & Enderlin, PA 
330 East Coffee St. 
Greenville, SC 29601 

Grayson Horton, Legal Assistant 
For Respondent 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG 

Harold Jones Ill., #251347, 
Applicant, 

V. 

State of South Carolina, 
Respondent. 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 
FOR THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

AMENDED RETURN AND 
PARTIAL MOTION 
TO DISMISS 

NOW COMES Respondent, moving for a more definite statement and making its return 

to the post-conviction relief (hereafter "PCR") application filed on November 8, 2021, by Harold 

Jones (hereafter "Applicant''). Respondent respectfully offers the following in support of its 

return: 

Procedural History 

Applicant is presently confined in the South Carolina Depanment of Corrections pursuant 

to orders of commitment of the Spartanburg County Clerk of Court. In March 2018, the 

Spartanburg County Grand Jury indicted Applicant for failure to stop motor vehicle when 

signaled by an officer (2018-GS-42-1662), reckless driving (2018-GS-42-l 663 ), domestic 

violence of a high and aggravated nature ( count one) and possession of firearm during the 

commission of a violent crime (count two) (2018-GS-42-1664}. In May 2018, the Spartanburg 

County Grand Jury indicted Applicant for distribution of cocaine within one-half mile of school 

{2018-GS-42-2282) and possession of cocaine base (2018-GS-42-2283). Suzanne White, Esquire 

represented Applicant. On October 31, 2018, Applicant pied guilty to a negotiated sentence 

before the Honorable Grace Gilchrist Knie. The weapons possession chargo/-_o/9~:110/Ml'prosequi 
Al rmo:i 8t.!n9l VH:i\ldS 

indicted. Applicant was sentenced to fifteen years' imprisonment, suspe~lupoini~~lhionths 
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with three years' probation for the domestic violence charge, ten years imprisonment for 

distribution of cocaine within one half mile of a school. three years' imprisonment for cocaine 

possession and failure to stop a motor vehicle, and thirty days' imprisonment for reckless 

driving. 

On September 11, 2020, Applicant had a probation violation hearing before the 

Honorable R. Keith Kelly, circuit court judge. Elected Solicitor Barry Barnette was the 

prosecutor for the State and Applicant was represented by James Hatcher, Esquire. Applicant's 

probation was revoked in full. 

Applicant filed a timely notice of appeal on September 30, 2020, which was dismissed by 

written order on February 8, 2021, for failure to provide proof of services for the notice of appeal 

and proof that the appeal was filed with the Spartanburg County Clerk of Court, as required by 

Rule 203 SCACR. Applicant filed a motion for rehearing, which was denied on March 30, 2021. 

The remittitur was issued on May 11, 2021. 

First PCR Action: (2021-CP-42-01206) 

Applicant subsequently filed his first PCR application on April 16, 2021, in which he 

alleged the following ground for relief: 

I. "Ineffective assistance of Counsel." 
a. He did not fulfill his obligations to do the things that l ask him to do that I felt 

were in my best interest.·· 

Respondent made its return and motion to dismiss on May 4, 2021. On August 30, 

202 I, the Honorable J. Derham Cole, circuit court judge, issued the order of dismissal denying 

Applicant's PCR application without prejudice, because of the pendency of his direct appeal. 

I ti :6 H~ tiZ .or zzoz 
Page 2 of 8 
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II. Statement or Facts 

On March 5, 2018, the Sheriffs Department was called because there was a black Chevy 

Tahoe leaving the apartment complex. (Plea Tr. 25~26). Officers began following Applicant and 

another officer talked to the victim, Applicant's girlfriend, about the incident. (Plea Tr. 26). She 

stated Applicant came over to the apartment, they got into a light, and Applicant pulled a knife 

out and threatened to kill her. (Plea Tr. 26). A knife was found on scene and the victim was 

found with a mark on her ann. (Plea Tr. 26). The victim had a recording concerning the 

argument they had. (Plea Tr. 26). 

Officers followed Applicant, who refused to stop. (Plea Tr. 26). Applicant was arrested 

after the chase and was found to be driving under suspension. (Plea Tr. 26). He was also charged 

with reckless driving. (Plea Tr. 26). 

Concerning distribution of cocaine, Applicant was involved in a confidential infonnant 

buy on August 22, 2017, where Appl icant exchanged cocaine for recorded funds within a half­

mile of Hillandale Park. (Plea Tr. 27). On November t 5, 2017, Investigator Lachika observed a 

vehicle without tags following another vehicle too closely. (Plea Tr. 27). The investigator 

initiated a stop and Applicant was the driver. (Plea Tr. 27). His person was searched for driving 

without a license and cocaine base was found on his person. (Plea Tr. 27). Applicant agreed with 

all the facts as stated by the prosecutor. (Plea Tr. 26, 28). 

At his probation violation hearing, Applicant admitted to the violations and his probation 

93 

was revoked in full. ,-
\ ~~◊'? 

-~' -0 
I I C ~ ·~y('..<) 
I • urrenj Action before the Court . ~ ~~~ ~ 

.Q~ c-.:S ,() ~ "\J 
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In his pro se PCR application, Applicant alleges he is detained unlawfully for t ~()') ~ " 
v -~ /) 

following reasons (excerpts verbatim): ."f;) ~ • A~"" ' 
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l. "Ineffective assistance of counsel." 
a. "He did not fulfill his obligations to do the things that I ask[ed] him to do that 

1 felt were in my best interest." 

Attached to and incorporated herein is the probation violation transcript. Respondent 

reserves the right to amend this return upon receipt of additional relevant information. 

IV. Partial Motion to Dismiss 

Respondent submits that all allegations beyond ineffective assistance of probation 

counsel should be summarily dismissed for failure to comply with the filing procedures of the 

Uniform Post-Conviction Procedure Act. S.C. Code Ann. § l 7-27-10 to -160. Specifically, the 

Act requires as follows: 

An application for relief ... must be filed within one year after the entry of a 
judgment of conviction or within one year after the sending of the remittitur to the 
lower court from an appeal or the filing of the final decision on appeal, whichever 
is later. 

S.C. Code Ann. § I 7-27-45(A). 

The South Carolina Supreme Court has held the statute of limitations applies to all 

applications filed after July l, 1996. Peloquin v. State. 321 S.C. 468, 469 S.E.2d 606 (1996). A 

motion for summary judgment may be used to raise the statute of limitations defense. McDonnell 

v. Consolidated School Districl of Aiken, 315 S.C. 487,445 S.E.2d 638 (1994). Additionally, 

South Carolina Code Annotated Section 17-27-70(c) authorizes this Court to "grant n motion by 

either party for summary disposition of [an] application when it appears from the pleadings ... 

that there is no genuine issue of material fact and the moving party is entitled to judgment as a 

matter of law.'' \,::, 
.· \ .:;:;\~· 

Applicant pied guilty to all charges on October 31. 2018, and Applicant did not fil~~~:;:. :_':)"'-') '\. 
. ' ~<o .~\} ~ )., 

direct appeal from that plea. An application alleging ineffective assistance of plea coun<"s~ "i' .( " 

(:-or ~ -x. 
therefore due on November 1, 2019. This application was filed on November 8, 202 f, wJ ~ '/ 

'\ ; 
.~ I,-, 
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beyond the statutory filling period. Therefore, all allegations beyond those alleging ineffective 

assistance of probation counsel should be summarily dismissed for untimeliness. 

V. Ineffective Assistance of Probation Counsel 

Applicant's allegations of ineffective assistance of probation revocation counsel are 

without merit. In a PCR action, Applicant bears the burden of proving the allegations in his 

application. Buller v. Stale, 286 S.C. 44 l. 334 S.E.2d 813 ( 1985). Where the application alleges 

ineffective assistance of counsel as a ground for relief, Applicant must prove that "counsel's 

conduct so undermined the proper functioning of the adversarial process that [it] cannot be relied 

upon as having produced a just result." Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 686 ( 1984); 

Burler, 286 S.C. at 442, 334 S.E.2d at 814. 

In evaluating allegations of ineffective assistance of counsel, the reviewing court applies 

the two-pronged test outlined in Slrickland. First, Applicant must prove that counsel's 

performance was deficient. Strickland, 466 U.S. at 686; Cherry v. State, 300 S.C. 115, 117, 386 

S.E.2d 624, 625 ( 1989). Under this prong, the court measures an attorney's performance by its 

.. reasonableness under prevailing professional norms.'' Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117, 386 S.E.2d at 

625 (quoting Strickland, 466 U.S. at 690). The proper measure of performance is whether the 

attorney provided representation within the range of competence required in criminal cases. 

Butler, 286 S.C. at 442,334 S.E.2d at 814. "Counsel is strongly presumed to have rendered 

adequate assistance and made all significant decisions in the exercise of reasonable professional 

judgment.'' Id. {citing Strickland. 466 U.S. at 690). Applicant must overcome this presumption to 

receive relief. Cherry, 300 S.C. at I 18, 386 S.E.2d at 625. Second, counsel's deficient 

performance must have prejudiced Applicant such that "there is a reasonable probability that, but 
~ 
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Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117-18, 386 S.E.2d at 625. With respect to probation revocation counsel, 

though an Applicant has no Six.th Amendment right to counsel in a probation revocation 

proceeding, the same analysis for ineffectiveness that applies in other PCR proceedings 

involving claims against counsel apply in PCR proceedings against probation revocation counsel. 

Turner v. Stale, 384 S.C. 451, 455-56, 682 S.E.2d 792, 794 (2009). 

Applicant claims that probation counsel was ineffective for not "fulfilling his 

obligations.'' Respondent contends that Applicant likely cannot meet his burden of proof on this 

claim. Still, the ineffective assistance of counsel allegations probably raise questions of fact that 

the record does not conclusively refute. Accordingly, Respondent respectfully requests an 

evidentiary hearing to fully resolve this issue. See Sharper v. State, 279 S.C. 264, 265, 305 

S.E.2d 247, 248 (1983) ("Where an application for post-conviction relief alleges specific 

instances of ineffective assistance of counsel which are not conclusively refuted by the record 

before the lower court, a question of fact is raised which can only be resolved by an evidentiary 

hearing.''). 

VI. Other Allegations Denied 

Each and every other allegation in Applicant's PCR application not explicitly admitted, 

qualified, or explained in this return is hereby denied by the Respondent. 

VII. Assertion of Rights to Notice of Amendments, Experts 

Applicant should raise any claims he intends to raise at the PCR evidentiary hearing well 

in advance of the hearing. Here, Applicant's coun-appointed attorney is the only individual 

authorized to file amendments to this application, given his representative capacity, Rule l l (a), 

SCRCP and prose filings will not be considered at the PCR hearing. State v. Devore, 416 S.C. 

115, 123, 784 S.E.2d 690,694 (Ct. App. 2016) (Prose filing is a nullity where person was \-~ \..;;,t·-:§:, 
·\'0 fo't.'i•· ~'\') 

' J') ~0'0 i,"U ""~ 
• 'J ,',) ~ ~.) 

~0°;cP ~ -1 ,~ 
• ,-:,'\ \(\V 

, ~ 
~·b . 
~ o·> 

Page 6 of 8 



represented by counsel); Miller v. Slate, 388 S.C. 347,697 S.E.2d 527 (2010) ("Since there is no 

right to 'hybrid representation' that is partially prose and partially by counsel, substantive 

documents, with the exception of motions to relief counsel, filed pro se by a person represented 

by counsel are not to be accepted unless submitted by counsel."). 

Respondent reserves the right to request that any amendments withheld until the last 

minute be stricken because of undue prejudice to Respondent or, in the alternative, continue the 

matter to permit adequate time to investigate and address the claims. See Mangat v. State, 421 

S.C. 85, 805 S.E.2d 568(2017) ("In most PCR cases ... we have refused to excuse the pleading 

and issue-preservation requirements that apply in all civil cases."); love v. State, 428 S.C. 231, 

242, 834 S.E.2d 196, 201 (2019) ("When analyzing the substance of a proposed amendment and 

any prejudice the State might suffer, a PCR court should consider all relevant circumstances, 

including, but not limited to, the timing of the motion, the complexity of the new issue, the 

degree of surprise to the State, the need for and availability of necessary witnesses to defend 

against the claim, and whether the substance of the proposed amendment is readily apparent 

from the underlying plea or trial record.''); see also Rules I 5( a)-(b ), SCRCP ( explaining how to 

amend a pleading). Pursuant to Section 17-27-150 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 

Applicant may not invoke formal discovery processes to issue subpoenas or otherwise obtain 

discovery materials unless the Coun grants leave upon good cause shown. Furthermore, 

Respondent requests that all potential exhibits and materials used to produce potential expen 

witness testimony be sent to Respondent well in advance of the evidential)' hearing. Respondent 

reserves the right to request a continuance and oppose witness testimony and exhibits withheld 

until the last minute resulting in undue prejudice to Respondent. 

Page 7 of 8 
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Vilt. Conclusion 

WHEREFORE, Respondent requests that the Coun summarily dismiss all allegations 

beyond ineffective assistance of probation counsel for untimeliness and hold an evidentiary 

hearing concerning the ineffective assistance of probation counsel claims. 

June 20, 2022 

Respectfully submitted, 

ALAN WILSON 
Attorney General 

W. JEFFREY YOUNG 
Chief Deputy Attorney General 

MEGAN HARRIGAN JAMESON 
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General 

CHELSEY f'. MARTO 
Assistant Attorney General 

By:/s Chelsey f'. Marto 
ATTORNEYS FOR RESPONDENT 

Office of the Attorney General 
Post Office Box t I 549 
Columbia, South Carolina 2921 l 
Telephone: (803) 734-0386 
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STA TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG 

Harold Jones, III., #25134 7 

Applicant, 

V. 

State of South Carolina 

Respondent, 

) 
) 

) 

) 

) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
} 
) 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 
FOR THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL 
CIRCUIT 

Case No.: 202 l-CP-42-03794 

Certificate of Service by Mail 

I. l am an employee of the Respondent in the above-captioned action. 

2. Regular communication by mail exists throughout the State of South Carolina and that this 
is a proper circumstance of service by mail. 

3. I have this day served a copy of the Amended Return and Partial Motion to Dismiss in the 
above-captioned matter on the following person by depositing the same in the United States mail, 
postage prepaid: 

DATED this 20th day of June 2022. 

Susannah C. Ross, Esquire 
Ross & Enderlin, PA 
330 East Coffee St. 
Greenville, SC 29601 

Grayson Horton, Legal Assistant 
For Respondent 
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STA TE Of' SOUTH CAROUNA 
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG 

HAROLD JONES. 
APPLICANT. 

V. 

THE STA TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. 
RESPONDENT. 

) IN THE COCRT OF COMMON PLEAS 
) SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
) 
) 
) AME;-.;DED APPLICATION 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) CASE# 2021-CP-42-03794 

This matter comes before the Court by way of application of post conviction relief filed 

~ovember 8. 2021. alleging ineffective a-;sistancc of trial counsc:l. A Return and !vtotion for a 

More Definite Statement was made on June 20, 2022. 'I his application is intended to incorporate 

the allegations of the original application and add the following allegations: 

I. Ineffective assiS1ancc of trial coW1sel for: 

I. failure to contact his Federal lawyer and inform of probation hearing: 

2. failure to prepare for hearing and failure to obtain continuance as promised; 

3. failure to object to reference to allegations that were not convictions; 

4. failure to argue the violation was 85%. 

Respectfully submitted, 

-~,_-,d2;~ 
Sl.lfannah Ross 

Greenville. South Carolin~ 
This / day of z.t, 022 

Anomey for the Applicant 
330 E. Coffee St: 
Greenville. SC 29601 
(864J 142-0029 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLI NA 
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG 

HAROLD JONES, III , 

Applicant, 

COMMON PLEAS 
7th JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

ORIGINAL 

vs . CASE NO . 2021 - CP- 42 - 03794 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 

HEARING BEFORE : 

DATE : 

TIME: 

LOCATION : 

REPORTED BY: 

APPEARANCES : 

Respondent. 

HONORABLE DANIEL 0. HALL 

August 9 , 2022 

1: 35 PM 

Spar t a nburg Count y Judicial Center 
180 Magnolia Street 
Spartanburg, SC 29306 

LORA L . McDANIEL, 
Registered Professional Reporter 

ATTORNEYS FOR THE APPLICANT 
SUSANNAH ROSS, ESQ. 

ATTORNEYS FOR THE RES PONDENT 
CHELSEA MARTO , ESQ. 
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HAROLD JONES, III vs. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

I N D E X 

DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS 

WITNESS/EXAMINATION 

HAROLD JONES, III 

BY MS. ROSS 

BY MS. MARTO 

JAMES HATCHER 
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BY MS. MARTO 13 
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BY MS. ROSS 15 
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HAROLD JONES, III vs. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

THE COURT: Ms. Ross, ready to proceed? 

MS. ROSS: Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Ms. Marta, call your case. 

MS. MARTO: Good afternoon, Your Honor. May it 

please The Court. We are here today in the case of Harold 

Jones versus State of South Carolina, docket number 

2021-CP-42-03794. My name is Chelsea Marta, and I'm here on 

behalf of the Respondent. Ms. Susannah Ross represents the 

Applicant in this matter, presently confined in the Department 

of Corrections, March 2018. 

He was indicted for failure to stop motor vehicle 

when signaled to do so by an officer, reckless driving, 

domestic violence of a high and aggravated nature, and 

possession of a firearm. 

The Spartanburg County Grand Jury indicted him May 

2018 for distribution of cocaine within one half mile of a 

school, possession of cocaine base. Represented by Ms. Suzanne 

White. October 31, 2018 he pled guilty to a negotiated 

sentence before the Honorable Grace Gilchrist Knie. 

The weapons possession charge was dropped, and he 

was sentenced to 15 years imprisonment, suspended upon five 

months with three years probation. For the domestic violence 

charge, ten years imprisonment. For distribution of cocaine 

within one half mile of school, three years. For cocaine 

possession and failure to stop motor vehicle, and 30 days 
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HAROLD JONES, III vs. STATE OF SOOTH CAROLINA 

imprisonment for reckless driving. 

September 11, 2020, he had a probation violation 

hearing before the Honorable R. Keith Kelly and elected 

Solicitor Barry Barnette prosecuted the case. He was 

represented by Mr. James Hatcher. And the probation was 

revoked in full. 

He filed a Notice of Appeal September 30, 2020, and 

this was dismissed by written Order, February 8, 2021, for 

failure to prove proof of service for the Notice of Appeal. 

And the proof of appeal was filed with the Spartanburg County 

Clerk of Court. 

He then filed a motion for rehearing, which was 

denied March 30, 2021 and a remitter issued May 11, 2021. 

He filed his first PCR application, and that was 

dismissed without prejudice because of the pendency of his 

direct appeal. 

And then he filed this application November 8, 

2021. And the Return was made May 25, 2022 and then amended 

June 20, 2022. With that I'll turn it over to Ms. Ross. 

THE COURT: Thank you. Ms. Ross. 

MS. ROSS: Thank you, Your Honor. May it please 

The Court. I filed an amended application. Basically what has 

happened here is the weapons charge that you heard was dropped 

in the plea negotiations with his original plea. That charge 

has gone to the feds. 
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HAROLD JONES, III vs. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

At this point, he is in a place where he would like 

to go and do his time in federal custody. And it's looking 

like, because of the way things panned out, he will have to do 

this 15-year, 85 percent sentence in state custody first. It 

has really messed with the way he serves his time. 

In a sense, that's water under the bridge because 

the plea actually occurred more than a year prior to his filing 

of the application for PCR. So we can only now address really 

the probation violation itself. 

In that, he's alleging ineffective assistance of 

counsel. I believe he retained counsel and his understanding 

was that counsel told him he was going to get a continuance in 

the hearing. That did not happen; the hearing was not 

continued. If it had been, that would've allowed the federal 

charges to proceed prior to the state charge. As you know, 

that can be important for individuals who are facing sort of 

the two jurisdictions. 

He also -- the probation violation counsel failed 

to contact Mr. Jones' federal public defender, who was willing 

to come to the probation hearing and explain the situation to 

the judge. But she was not contacted and told to do so. 

Also, we have failure to object to references to 

allegations there were convictions and allow the violation to 

be based on allegations that did not amount to the convictions. 

And then also probation counsel failed to argue 
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HAROLD JONES DIR BY MS. ROSS 

that this was an 85 percent charge. 15 years is 85 percent. 

That was never pointed out to the judge. So it ended up in a 

pretty harsh sentence from a negotiated sentence where someone 

gets 15 years suspended to probation. And then the violation 

of that parole is 15 years, particularly harsh for Mr. Jones. 

At this point call him to the stand and ask him to 

testify. 

THE COURT: Mr. Jones, place your left hand on the 

Bible, raise your right hand. 

HAROLD JONES, III 

being first duly sworn, testified as follows: 

THE COURT: Thank you. You may be seated. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. ROSS: 

Q. Mr. Jones, you just heard my attempt to explain the 

situation to The Court. Can you briefly, if there's anything 

that you need to distinguish from that, or just explain to the 

Judge what happened in your case. 

A. I was going to court. My federal lawyer had asked 

my paid lawyer to get in touch with her so she can come to 

court with me and try to get my case continued. He never did 

that. And 

Q. Who was your federal lawyer? 

A. Erica Soderdahl. A friend girl of mine paid him -­

well, he told her to bring him some money and he would get it 

6 
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HAROLD JONES DIR BY MS. ROSS 

held off. And she took the money up there. He didn't get it 

held off. 

Q. That's where, in the tran~cript of your probation 

violation, your lawyer asked for a continuance and that was not 

granted by the court? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Did you feel when you were hiring him, that was the 

continuance? He would be able to get a continuance? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Why did you feel that way? 

A. 'Cause he said he was going to get me one. 

Q. Okay. So that's what he said. 

Now, as far as the reference to allegations that 

were not convictions, can you briefly explain that to The 

Court. 

A. What do you mean? 

Q. During your probation violation, what were your 

violations for probation? 

A. Gun charge. Drug charge. And I had a CDV on my 

victim, but she passed. And they still violated me for it. 

Q. Now, was there a new gun charge, or was that the 

old charge? 

A. Same one. 

Q. You were violated for the original gun charge that 

was dismissed --

7 
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HAROLD JONES DIR BY MS. ROSS 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. when you were put on probation; is that what 

you're saying? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Okay. That was an old gun charge from before you 

were on probation? 

A. Yes, I caught it while I was on probation. 

Q. Okay. It was caught while on probation. That 

charge was dismissed. That's what you're saying? 

A. No, 'cause I'm in federal custody right now. 

THE COURT: You need to speak up a little more, 

Mr. Jones, so I can hear you. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

BY MS. ROSS: 

Q. I'm a little confused so I'm being confusing. 

So when you were on probation, you caught a gun 

charge that was dismissed by the State but picked up by the 

feds? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. That is what you're currently facing right now? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Can you go ahead and just do your time in the 

federal system? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. You can, or is this state --

8 
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r 
:45:22 1 A. 

Q. 

The State's holding me. 

(, 

2 And that is basically -- is that your main issue 

3 here? 

4 

5 

A. 

Q. 

Yes, ma'am. 

You can't be released to the Bureau of Prisons if 

6 the State is holding you to make you complete this 15-year 

7 probation violation? 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Yes, ma'am. 

All right. What was the 85 percent issue? 

I think it was on CDV, high, aggravated. 

Did your lawyer point out to the judge, if you 

revoke this time, he's going from probation to 85 percent of 15 

years? 

14 

:45:55 15 

16 

17 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

No, ma'am. 

And you would've preferred that he did that? 

Yes, ma'am. 

Is there anything else you would like to tell The 

18 Court at this time? 

19 

20 

21 

A. No, ma'am. 

MS. ROSS: I have no further questions. 

THE COURT: Thank you. Ms. Marta. 

22 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

23 BY MS. MARTO: 

24 

25 

Q. Good afternoon, sir. 

So your complaint with Mr. Hatcher, in part, is not 

9 



110

r 
:46:22 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

C 
12 

13 

14 

:47:04 15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

L1 25 

HAROLD JONES CROSS BY MS. MARTO 

that he didn't request a continuance, that he failed to ensure 

that it was granted; correct? 

A. Yes, ma' am. 

Q. And the gun charge you're discussing is a federal 

offense that you're being charged with; correct? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Not a state offense; correct? 

A. No, ma'am. 

Q. And your charges are running concurrently; right? 

A. I don't know yet. 

Q. You're more just upset that you're not in a 

different institution; correct? 

A. No, ma'am. My lawyer had asked for a continuance. 

He didn't get it. He said he was going to get me one. 

Q. Is that your primary grievance against Mr. Hatcher? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. He made mention of the probation hearing that you 

had federal charges pending; correct? 

A. Ma'am? 

Q. Did he tell The Court you had federal offenses 

pending? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. In your initial sentence, you weren't being 

represented by Mr. Hatcher; correct? 

A. Say what now? 

10 
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Q. When you pled initially, Mr. Hatcher wasn't your 

attorney; correct? 

A. No, ma'am. 

Q. So your sentence wasn't given when Mr. Hatcher was 

representing you; correct? 

A. No, ma'am. 

MS. MARTO: One moment, Your Honor. 

(A pause transpired.) 

MS. MARTO: Nothing further. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. ROSS: 

Q. Just briefly, do you have a copy of your 

transcript? 

A. (Witness moves head from side to side.) 

Q. On page five, it's talking about your violation. 

And at line five, he's saying: It's the firearms charge that's 

the main part of your violation; correct? 

A. (Witness moves head up and down.) 

Q. Did he say you had contact with -- there was a new 

domestic violence that was dropped? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. At the time of your probation violation, you hadn't 

been convicted of the firearms, and the domestic violence had 

already been dropped? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

11 
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HAROLD JONES RECROSS BY MS. MARTO 

Q. So that left the violation of missing an admin 

hearing was essentially all that was left of your violation? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. That's where you got the 15 years? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

MS. ROSS: Thank you. 

THE COURT: Anything further? 

MS. MARTO: Just one question, Your Honor. 

RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MS. MARTO: 

Q. Do you recall why the domestic violence charge was 

dismissed? 

A. Do I recall? 

Q. Yes. 

A. She passed away. 

MS. MARTO: Nothing further. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

You can step down, Mr. Jones. 

Ms. Ross, call your next witness. 

MS. ROSS: Mr. Jones is our only witness today. 

THE COURT: Ms. Marto. 

MS. MARTO: Yes, Your Honor. We would call 

Mr. James Hatcher. 

THE COURT: Mr. Hatcher. Raise your right hand. 

JAMES HATCHER 

12 
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being first duly sworn, testified as follows: 

THE COURT: Please be seated. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. MARTO: 

Q. Good afternoon, sir. 

A. Afternoon. 

Q. You represented Mr. Jones on his probation 

violation hearing; correct? 

A. I did. 

Q. Did you meet with him to discuss it beforehand? 

A. I did. 

Q. What did y'all generally discuss? 

A. Primarily what Harold has already laid out, which 

was his concern of the pending federal charge. And certainly 

from my experience, I understood the significance of that. So 

that's -- most of our focus was on the fact that he had this 

pending federal charge, and that it would certainly behoove us 

to try to get the state probationary continued. 

Q. Did you promise him that he would be granted a 

continuance? 

A. I promised him I would try. 

Q. Did you request a continuance? 

A. I did. 

Q. What happened to that request? 

A. Judge Kelly denied the request. 

13 
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JAMES HATCHER DIR BY MS. MARTO 

Q. Did you contact his federal lawyer before the 

hearing, by chance? 

A. I did. 

Q. Did you tell him about the probation hearing? 

A. I told her. I spoke with Erica Soderdahl, his 

federal public defender, by phone. And, again, she was 

describing to me where things stood with the pending federal 

charge. And I was telling her where things stood with the 

State probation case. 

And we agreed, certainly, that it would be best if 

the State case could be continued. And we discussed that I 

would make that request. 

Q. Did you argue at the hearing that the violation was 

an 85 percent offense? 

A. Not in so many words, no. It was obviously 

apparent from the charge itself that it was 85 percent. 

Q. So you figured the judge knew that it was going to 

be 85 percent? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you recall his charges running concurrently, by 

chance? 

A. If which charges? 

Q. His charges between the federal and State. Do you 

have any awareness of the sentencing or anything of that? 

A. No. I've had additional contact with his federal 

14 
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JAMES HATCHER CROSS BY MS. ROSS 

public defender in the past few months. And I know she was 

seeking to do whatever she could do to achieve an outcome that 

would allow Harold to be housed federally. And she asked if I 

would be willing to approach the solicitor about that sort of 

an arrangement or agreement. 

I did that. The solicitor declined our request. I 

contacted Ms. Soderdahl back and let her know the solicitor 

wasn't willing to do that. 

Q. You requested what was asked of you by your client; 

correct? 

A. Yes. 

MS. MARTO: Nothing further. 

THE COURT: Ms. Ross. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MS. ROSS: 

Q. Off your head, do you realize the cost of housing 

someone at the Department of Corrections for South Carolina 

Department of Corrections on a yearly basis is? 

A. I'm sure it's expensive. 

MS. MARTO: Objection; irrelevant. 

THE COURT: I'll sustain the objection. 

BY MS. ROSS: 

Q. Did you bring that to the attention of the 

probation violation judge? 

MS. MARTO: Objection, Your Honor. 

15 
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JAMES HATCHER CROSS BY MS. ROSS 

THE COURT: That's all right. I'll overrule the 

objection. I'll allow that question. Go ahead. 

BY MS. ROSS: 

Q. Did you bring that to the attention of the judge 

who was violating the probation? 

notify 

A. No, I did not. 

MS. ROSS: I have no further questions. 

THE COURT: Anything further? 

MS. MARTO: Nothing further. 

THE COURT: Mr. Hatcher, you can step down. 

(The witness exited the stand.) 

THE COURT: Any other witnesses? 

MS. MARTO: No further witnesses, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: I'll take it under advisement, and 

you of my ruling within two weeks. 

(The hearing was concluded at 1:53 p.m.) 
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

I, Lora McDaniel, Registered Profess iona l Reporter 

and Notary Public for the State of South Carolina at Large, do 

hereby certify that the foregoing transcript is a true, 

accurate, and complete record. 

I further certify that I am neither related to, nor 

counsel for, any party to the cause pending or interested in 

t he events thereof . 

Witness my hand, I have hereunto affixed my official 

seal this 21st day of February, 2023 at Spartanburg, 

Spartanburg County, South Carolina. 

~°' mcO~ 
Lora L. McDaniel, 
Regi stered Professional Reporter 
My Commission expires: 
Augus t 9, 2026 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 
FOR THE SEVENTII JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

) 
) 

Harold Jones III., #251347, ) Case No .: 2021-CP-42-03794 
Applicant, ) ,,, ...., 

) $n ~ 
) ORDER OF DlSMISSAL > ~ f;; c... 

) ~2~ ~ 
-< ti)A I 

State of South Carolina, ) ~ § ~ w 
Respondent. ) g c, <-:, :c.. 

) ~gg 3 
- - -- c~ o 

~- -l •• 

This matter comes before this Court by way of Applicant's post-convicti~ reli£ 

v. 

rn 
':J 

application filed November 8, 2021. Respondent made its return on May 25, 2022, and amended 

on June 20, 2022, requesting an evidentiary hearing be convened. An evidcntiary bearing was 

held on August9, 2022, at the Spartanburg County Courthouse. Susannah Ross, Esquire, 

represented Applicant. Assistant Attorney General Chelsey Marto represented Respondent. 

Applicant testified on his own behalf at the evidentiary hearing. Counsel James Hatcher 

also testified. After reviewing all records and evidence before this Court, this Court finds 

Applican~ cannot meet his requisite burden of proof of establishing he is entitled to post­

conviction relief and denies and dismisses this application with prejudice. Findings of fact and 

· conclusions of law are set forth below. 

Procedural Histoo: 

Applicant is presently confined in the South Carolina Department of Corrections pursuant 

to orders of commitment of the Spartanburg County Clerk of Court. In March 2018, the 

Spartanburg County Grand Jury indicted Applicant for failure to stop motor vehicle when 

signaled by an officer (2018-GS-42-1662), reckless driving (2018-GS-42-1663), domestic 

violence of a high and aggravated nature ( c9unt one) and possession of fireann during the 

commission of a vioient dme (count two) (2018-GS-42-1664). In May 2018, the Spartanburg 
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County Grand Jury indicted Applicant for distribution. of cocaine within one-half mi le of school 

{2018-GS-42-2282) and possession of cocaine base (2018-GS-42-2283). Suzanne White, Esquire 

represented Applicant .. On October 31, 2018, Applicant ple~ilty to a negotiated sentence 

before the Honorable Grace Gilchrist Knie. The weapons eo.ssession charge was rwlle prosequi 

· indi~ted. Applicant was sentenced to fifteen years' imprisonment, suspended upon seven months 

with thr.ee.years' probation for the domestic violence charge, ten years imprisonment for 

distribution of cocaine within one half mile of a school, three years' imprisonment for cocaine 

possession and failw-e to stop a motor vehicle, and thirty days' imprisonment for reckless 

driving. 

On September 11, 2020, Applicant had a probation violation hearing before the 
. . 

Honorable R. Keith Keily, circuit court judge. SoHcitor Barry Barnette was the prosecutor for the 

State and Applicant was represented by James Hatcher, Esquire. Applicant's probation was 

revoked in full. 

· Applicant filed a timely notice of appeal on September 30, 2020, which was dismissed by 

written order on Februa."}' 8, 202 I, for failure to provide proof of services for the notice of appeal 

and proof d1at the appeal was filed with the Spartanburg County.Clerk of Court, as required by ·· 

Rule 203 SCACR. Applicant filed a motion for rehearing, which was denied on March 30, 2021 . 

The remittitur was issued on May 11, 2021 . 

First PCR Action: (2021-CP-42-01206) 

·119 

Applicant subsequently filed his first PCR applicatjon on April 16, 2021 , in which he c., 
. . . . . . . ~ -x>~" 

alleged the following ground for relief: .... · · · · · .,~ 1~1"-1) ~ 
. . . . . . . o') C)~~o "1'~ ~~ 

I. "Ineffective .assistance of Counsel.'' ~C>'J c0 ~ \.::§ 
a .. He did not fulfi ll his obligatiolls to do the things that I ask him to~~I fe~ ~ ~ 
· · were in my best interest." .~ ~ /\. ,,~ 

~"' o~' 
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Respondent made its return and motion to dismiss on May 4, 2021 . On August 30, 

2021, the Honor-ab]~ J. Derhnm Cole, circuit court judge, issued the order of dismiss{ll denying . . . . 

Applicant's PCI;l application without prejudice, because of the pendency of his direct appeal. . . 
Summan: of Relevant Facts 

On March 5, 2018, the Sheriff's Department was called because there was a black Chevy 

Tahoe leaving the apartment complex. (Plea Tr. 25-26). Officers began following Applicant and 

another officer talked to the victim, Applicant' s girlfriend, about the incident. (Plea Tr. 26). She 

stated Applica~t came over to the apartment, they got into a fight, and Applicant pulled a knife 

o~t iu:td th_reatened _to ki ll her. (Plea i:r. 26). A krufe was found on scene and the victim was 

f oun_d .with a mark on her arm. (Plea Tr. 26). The victim had a recording concerning the 

•argument they had. (Plea Tr. 26). 

• · .Officers followed Applicant, who refused to stop. (Plea Tr. 26). Applica-it was arrested 

after the chase and was found to be driving under suspension. (Plea Tr. 26). He was also charged 

with reckless driving. (Plea Tr. 26). 

Concerning distribution of cocaine, Applicant was involved in a confidential informant 

buy on August 22, 2017, where Applicant exchanged cocaine for recorded funds within a half­

mile of Hillandale Park. (Plea Tr. 27). On November 1 S, 2017, Investigator Lachika observed a 

vchicie without tags following another vehicle too closely. (Plea Tr. 27). The investigator 

initiated a stbp and Applicant was the driver. (Pica Tr. 27). His person was searched for driving 

without a license and cocaine base was found on his person. (Plea Tr. 27). Applicant agreed with 

all the facts as stated by the prosecutor. (Plea Tr. 26, 28 ). 

At his probation violation hearing, Applicant admitted to the violations and his p~~on 
~:-0 

~~,..--.;{) ~ 
was revoked' in full. -~ ~~f ~ 

.,:'_)~<:j-0 -fJ -~~ 
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Current Action Before this Court 

!n his current PCR application, Applicant alleges he is being held in custody unlawfully

because of ineffective assistance of counsel in that: 

1. "Ineffective assistance of counsel."
a. "He did not fulfill his obligations to do the things that I ask[ed] him to do that

I felt were in my best interest."

At the PCR hearing, Applicant proceeded forward on the following allegations: 

1. Ineffective Assistance of Probation Counsel for:
a. Failure to ensure the requested continuance was granted.
b. Failure to object to the mention of Applicant's pending charges.
c. Failure to ensure Applicant could serve his time in federal custody.
d. Failure to inform the Court he would have to serve eighty-five percent of his

sentence. 
All other allegations raised in his initial application and amendments are deemed waived 

-and abandoned and, accordingly, will not be addressed in this order.

Summary of the Testimony 

(/) ...... 
� � 
::0 (") c...> 
-i r c... 

-n i;'.):,, � J:D I I 
_.,.z_, z -
-<ro "'

• I r 
<CO W 
:< ::0..., 

Applicant Testimony o C> (';0, � m 

�8�'· ::r 0 Applicant stated that he was going to court, and he stated that his federa€taierJPld 
� N 

Counsel to continue the case. He stated the case was never continued. He stated that Counsel told 

�1m h� would get the case continued. Applicant also stated that Counsel was ineffective for 

failure to object to the reference of charges he was not convicted of. He stated that a criminal 

domestic violence and a gun charge were both brought up, even though the woman failed the lie 

detector test. He stated that he picked up a federal gun charge when out on probation. He stated 

his main issue was that the State was holding him in State custody, not federal custody. 

Applicant stated that Counsel did not argue that he had to serve eighty-five percent of the 

sentence to become parole eligible. 

On cross-examination, Applicant testified that Counsel failed to ensure the continuance 

was granted. He stated that the gun charge was a federal offense, not a state offense. He stated he
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............ 

. . . 
was unsure whether his sentences were running con_qun'ehtiy . He stated that his federal charges ....... 
were mentioned at the probation hea.!"i~: t-le ·;tated that Counsel did not represent him in his .. .. . . . . . . 

underlying criminal P.,r.Peee"d{~~s. He stated he was not represented by Counsel when hi~ sentence 
was iropos~a: •.••.••. . . . . . . 

....... -·· 
. On.redirect, h~ stated that the firearms offense was his primary probation violation. On 

......... •.· ... recross, he testified that the domestic violence charge was dismissed because the victim passed 
.· ....... 

a_wey . . 

Counsel Testimony . . . . · · · 

Counsel testified that he met with Appii~ant. end discussed Applicaqt'...,P'f!nd~ federal 
. . . . . .. -·· 

charge-He stated that Applicant understood the significance of-dte°~~ding charge and stated 
. ..-· 
that he wanted the probation revocation hearing.tub·e~~~tinued until the federal charge was ...... 
resolved. He told Applicant he y.,0ttl1:f tr~ to secure a continuance. He stated he requested.a . . 

...... -··· . . ..... . 

contir,uance, b~_ltke·request was denied. He stated he spoke with Applicant's attorney handling .. -· . . .. 

. . . ilis-fe'd~;~i cas_e and that attorney- explained ~o-him where everytb~g stood in that case. He stated 

-

_.--.-,.------------·-· • ••• . th" they .g;.~. it would be best if the probation heming was continued. He ~ated he did not tell 

Applicant he would have to serve eighty-five percent of the sentence, but that it was apparent 

from the charge itself. He stated he •tt-ted to get Applicant housed. in a feden,) institution.-~-~--------------->-'­

stated he spoke to the solicitor about this, but the request-was denied by the solicitor. J;J.a-,stai~ 
. . . . . ,.,.,.,.r" 

he informed Applic;mt's federal p~bii~ defender accordingly. He sta~~-ke-cflfwhatever his 
. . ... 

· clien·t requested. 

......... _ ... .-·. 

Findings of Eacf ii°iid Conclusiom of Law 

-,,.,<;. 'This Court ha~ hcid-tt'le° o~~~~~~-ity to review the record in its entii:ety .and- has }ffrd t~ 
-·· . . . . }:-;:y,Q ~ -·· . . . ~~~ ~ 

lest~-~11-y.arnfarguments presented at _th_e _PCR hearing. Before this Court are ~~1bll2 
• •• . . . .lei :s, -S' ~ !) •• . i::,- C,S ., I 

•• . . . ~ D u c.:; ..._. 
~-<§' ~ )~ 
~-v ~- I 

t -::-;- ... , ..:c:s-· b.,... Page 5 o 9 -r- " ~ f 
"'\, .-.. · .... ·. 
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County Clerk of Cowt Records, Applicant's South Carolina Department of Corrections Records, 

the plea and probation revocation transcripts, direct appeal records, the prior PCR action reco~d~•- __ - - - - -

and this PCR action's records. This Court has further had the o~l'_?JJUnity to -ooserve each 

witness who testified at the he~g! 1!)19 to-closely-pass upon their credibility. This Court has 

weigh~_!'.! .1~ -testimony accordingly. Set fonh below me the relevant findings of fact and - - - . . .. . 

q:mclusion of law as required by South Carolina Code Annotated Section 17-27-80 (2003). 

I nelfective Assistance of Counsel 

Applicant's al legations of ineffective assistance o_f pr:.obatierr revocation counsel are 

without merit. In a PCR ac_ti<_?nJ Applicanfb-ears the burden of proving the allegations in his 

~p_plicat1on.- /Jut/er v. State, 286 S.C. 441, 334 S.E.2d 813 (1985). '~/here the application alleges 

ineffective assistance of counsel as a ground for relief, Applicant must prove that ''counsel's 

conduct so undermined the proper functioning of the adversarial process that [it] ~a~n_ot_.be reliea -

l/pon as having prodiic~ a just result." Strickland v. Wqsbi~g,an; 466 U.S. 668, 686 ( 1984); . . - -

B_ut/er, 286 S.C. at 44~,_334 S.E.2cfat 814. 

__ - --- -rn evaluating allegations of ineffective assistance of counsel, the reviewing court applies 

the two-pronged test outlined in Srriclcland. First, Applicant must prove that counsel's 

performance was deficient. Strickland, 466 U.S. at 686; Cherry v. State, 30? ~-~· 1..1 S,-117, ~ 86 

S.E.2d 624, 625 (1989). Under this prong, th: C:_o~! measlii'es an attorney's perfonnance by its 

"reasonaolenes~ ~~der.pFeveiling professional noons." Cherry , 300 S.C. at 117, 386 S.E.2d at 

_ _ - - - - 025 (quoting Strickland, 466 U.S. at 690). The proper measure ofperfonnance is whether the 
,., 

attorney prov ided representation within the range of competence required in crimina~ses. ~. _ _ _ 
t:~'°- -~--

Butler, 286 S.C. at 442,334 S.E.2d at 814. "Counsel is strongly pres~~d_to havi/ii},re~ 
- - - - - - -~~~fr ~ !'l 

adequate assistance and made ~IL-s~g~?<?11!1tclec1sio1'ls fu the exercise ofreas~ro:c4ioo~ 

- .s .;.~ ~ J~ 
°"'I::,... ' If 
~ Y1 ◊ 

'\, 
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judgment." Id. (citing Strickland, 466 U.S. at 690). Applicant must overcome this presumption to 

receive relief. Cherry, 300 S.C. at l 18,386 S.E.2d at 625. Second, counsel's deficient 

pcrfonnance must have prejudiced Applicant such that "there is a reasonable probability that, but 

for coµnsel's unprofessional errors, the result of lhe proceeding would have been different." 

pherry, 300_ S.C. at 117 18, 386 S.E.2d at 625. With respect to prqbation revocation counsel, 

though an Applicant has no Sixth Amendment right to counsel in a probation revocation 

proceeding, the same analysis for ineffectiveness that applies in other PCR proceedings 

involving claims against counsel apply in PCR proceedings against probation revocation counsel. 

Turner v. State, 384 S.C. 4S 1, 45S-S6, 682 S.E.2d 792, 794 (2009). 

Failure to Secure Continuance 

�pplic��t alleges Counsel was ineffective for failure to obtain a continu�ce of the 

probation matter until his federal charges were resolved. Counsel requested a continuance until ·. . .   . 

after hi� federal charges were resolved, and this request was denied. (Tr. 4). Accordingly, 

Counsel was not ineffective because a continuance was, in fact, requested, and Applicant failed 

Lo show what more Counsel could have done to secure a continuance or how that contim.1ance 

would have impacted the results of the proceedings. Thus, chis Cow-t finds the allegation without 

merit and relief is denied on this ground. 

Failure to l11Jorm Court of Parole Eligihility 

Applicant claims Counsel was ineffective for failure to inform the Court that he would 

have to se_rve eighty-five percent of the sentence to be parole eligible. Counsel credibly testified 

that this fact was not brought up at the hearing because it was obvious, given the charge. 

Applicant has failed to show that this was not also obvious to the probation violation �ing 
-��D

judge. Accordingly, relief is denied on this ground. ..,,_�� � 
·";'�·-"I, � ,6-:,0.:0 �' � 

.... c:,0,_<:)t') c:..: )) 
❖��>· � � 
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Failure to Object to Mention of Prinr Cltarges 

Applicant claims Counsel was ineffective for failure object lo the mention of prior 

charges .. Whether failure to object constitutes deficient performance generally hinges on if a 

valid  trial strategy wa.s utilized. See Thompson v. State, 423 S.C. 235, 241, B 14 S.E.2d 487, 490 

(2018) (finding Counsel was deficient because the failure to object was not related to an 

otherwise valid trial strategy); Stokes_v. State, 308 S.C. 546, 548, 419 S.E.2d 778, 779 (1992) 

(where "counsel articulates a valid reason for employing certain strategy, such conduct will not 

be deemed ineffective assistance of counsel"). 

· Applicant failed to show why they were objectionable, particularly in light of the fact the

subsequent charges were the basis of both the violation and the request for continuance 

Applicant requested Counsel make. Thus, relief is denied on this ground. 

Failure to Ensure Applicant was Remanded to Federal Custody 

 Applicant claims Counsel was ineffective for failure to ensure Applicant could serve out 

his time in federal, not state, custody. Counsel credibly testified that he requested Applicant be 

permitted to serve time in federal prison, but this was rejected by the Solicitor. Couns�l is not 

ineffective for failure to procure a favorable outcome upon request. Thus, relief is denied on this 

ground. 

Conclusion 

Based on all the foregoing, this Court finds and concludes that Applicant has not 

established any constitutional violations or deprivations that would require this Court to grant his 

application. Therefore, this PCR application must be denied and dismissed with prejudice. 
:-4�

�- �£! � This Court notifies Applicant that he must file and serve a notice of appeal wi��iy /§ 
-�-,�;\' � 

days of receipt by counsel of the judgment entry's written notice to secure appro��'-a�ellafe,' ')... 
. !] 6"' <:.,; -:;., / 
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r~vie,""'.. S11e. Rpje.203, ,SCA CR. Pursuant to Austin v. State, 305 S.C. 453,409 S.E.2d 395 ( l 991), 

an Applicant has the right to appellate counsel's assistance in seeking review of the denial of 

PCR. Rule 7l. l (g), SCRCP provides that if the Applicant wishes to seek appellate review, PCR . 
counsel must serve and tile a notice of appeal on Applicant's behalf. Your attention is directed to 

South Carolina Appellate Court Rule 243 for appropriate appellate procedures. 

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED: 

1. The PCR applicatio:1 be denied and dismissed with prejudice; and 
2. Applicant be remanded to the custody of Respondent. 

AND IT IS SO ORDERED this 

---~ ....... o---~..;:....k~ ..... • South Carolina, 

DANIEL D. HALL 
Presiding Judge 
Seventh Judicial Circuit 
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STATE OF SOL'TH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 

Harold Jones III, #251347 Applicant, 

v. 

ST ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, Respondent. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby cenifies that a true copy of the Order of Dismissal has been 

served upon the applicant by mailing one copy in the United States mail, postage prepaid, 

addressed to his counsel of record: 

This 4lh day of January 2023. 

Ms. Susannah Conyers Ross 
Ross & Enderlin, PA 
330 East Coffee St. 
Greenville, SC 29601 

n Hickman 
I Assistant for Respondent 
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